EOFOIA00380348-00001

From: __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__:

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:36 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) .

Subject: FW: EO: Stakeholder Communication/Liaison - Baltimore

See Baltimore below

| (b)(6), (b)7)(C) !

(A) Area Port Director

US Customs and Border Protection
Area Port of Philadelphia

Airport: { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C).}

.................................

Customs House

From:: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__:

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:27:13 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Cc: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO: Stakeholder Communication/Liaison - Baltimore

DFO Durst,
1400 Liaison Report:

Port Management conducted stakeholder outreach/liaison in regards to the new Executive Order. Please find the
following details:

o All flights have been scrubbed showing no travelers who would be subject to the EO traveling today
into BWL

o Targeting conducted for vessels (1) arriving today shows no crewmembers of risk (all are USC).

e  We have communicated with airline management for British Airways (BA), Southwest, and WOW. All
are aware of the EO and its potential impact on traveler’s and their operation. No questions were raised.

e BWI management partners (MAA) were also communicated. No questions were raised.

Port Management have begun mustering of frontline staff working at BWI and will continue to do so
individually as they arrive on their shift.

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director

Port of Baltimore

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

cell
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From: i _(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:42 PM

To: i __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: UPDATE #2: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order:
Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Attachments: 20170127 Executive Order Reporting attachment V2.xIsx

Importance: High

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(A)Area Port Director

Area Port of Philadelphia

US Customs and Border Protection
Office: | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Airport Office:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cell: {_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_i

(LES/FOUO) LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE - FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

WARNING:

The information contained in this email is considered confidential and sensitive in nature as well as sensitive but
unclassified and/or legally privileged information. It is not to be released to the media, the general public, or to non-law
enforcement personnel who do not have a "need-to-know". This information is not to be posted on the Internet, or
disseminated through unsecured channels, and is intended for law enforcement personnel only. It is solely for the use of
the intended recipient(s). Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure is prohibited and may violate applicable
laws including the Electronic Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender
and destroy all copies of the communication.

DISSEMINATION INSTRUCTIONS: This document is marked Law Enforcement Sensitive/For Official Use Only and may
be disseminated, with proper attribution, to Law Enforcement, DOD, or U.S. Intelligence Agencies. Further disclosure to
unauthorized entities could jeopardize ongoing investigations, operations, and personal safety. This product shall not be
released to the public or media

From:i _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:41 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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Subject: FW: UPDATE #2: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Importance: High

ALCON,

Please heed the guidance on reporting format and times - thanks

Regards,

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_:

Assistant Director Border Security
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Baltimore Field Office

Office:i __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the
U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.

From:: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:33 PM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON (b)(7)(E) { DIRECTORS FIELD OPS | (b)(7)(E)
EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ (b)(7)E) | BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS
(b)(7)(E) ‘TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS
(b)(7)(E) ‘MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS
(b)(7)E)
Ce: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iMURDOCK, JUDSON W | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

Subject: UPDATE #2: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States
Importance: High

Directors,

The Office of Field Operations, Operations Division has been requested to update the reporting template to
capture and clarify additional information needed by CBP leadership. As such, a new reporting template has
been created.

Please ensure that your locations are using the attached template for reporting beginning with the 0500 report
on January 29, 2017.

As a reminder:
e Reporting is now due to Field Liaison at 0500 hours, 1500 hours and 2100 hours.
o Field Liaison reports are due to the DHS National Operations Center (NOC) within one hour of
the established reporting times.
o It is critical that reports are submitted to Field Liaison timely.
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e In addition to the running cumulative total each Field Office need to also report totals for the specified
reporting timeframe.

Thank you for your patience and flexibility.

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Acting Deputy Executive Director
Operations
US Customs and Border Protection

Cell i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information
belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other
than the intended recipient.

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) On Behalf Of OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:09 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS | (b)(7)(E) | EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ,
] (B){7)(E) :BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS
(b)(7)(E) :TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS
(b)(7)(E) IMISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS
g (b)(7TXE)
Cc:} (b)(8), (BY(7)(E) {OFO-FIELD LIAISON | BINE)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
MURDOCK, TUBSON W (B)(6), (B)7)(C)

; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Subject: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry Into the United States

MEMORANDUM FOR: Directors, Field Operations
Director, Pre-Clearance

FROM: i ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Deputy Executive Director, Operations (Acting)
Office of Field Operations

SUBJECT: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting
the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

On January 27, 2017, President Donald Trump issued Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry into the United States. 1t is the policy of the United States to protect its citizens from foreign
nationals who intend to commit terrorist attacks in the United States; and to prevent the admission of foreign
nationals who intend to exploit United States immigration laws for malevolent purposes.

As we push forward in our efforts to protect our Nation, OFO Operations will require daily reporting on our
activities as related to this Executive Order. Reporting will include encounters in the air, land and sea

3
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environments with anyone who arrives into the U.S. from the seven (7) countries (Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia,
Sudan, Syria and Yemen) that meets the criteria outlined in the Executive Order and the instructions issued to
the field by Admissibility and Passenger Programs.

Using the attached spreadsheet, data should be captured daily for the 24-hour time period beginning at 0300
(EST) — and ending at 0259 hours (EST). By 0500 hours (EST) daily, each Field Office is required to submit
their data from the previous 24-hours to OFO Field Liaison ¢ (b)(7)(E) i Reports
must be submitting using the attached Microsoft Excel template document. Field Liaison will consolidate these
reports into a final report senior CBP and DHS leadership.
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From: t__(b)(6), (b)(7)C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:01 AM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: UPDATE #2: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order:
Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Attachments: Executive Order Reporting attachment V2-PHL-0400HRS-20170129.xIsx; Executive

Order Reporting attachment V2-PHL-2000HRS-20170128 xIsx

It was captured in the cumulative totals. The cases were done before this reporting period

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_

(A)Area Port Director

Area Port of Philadelphia

Us Customs and Border Protection

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

From::  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:49 PM
To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00068706



EOFOIA00380352-00002

Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

' (b)(G) (b)(7)(C) ‘

Subject: RE: UPDATE #2: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Sir,
Please see the revised reporting matrix for the Area Port of Philadelphia. All flights are complete.
Both a revised 1/28/2017, 2000 hour report and tomorrow’s 1/29/2017, 0400 report are attached.
Next flight for Philadelphia is scheduled for 0745 hours, Sunday, January 29, 2017.

Vit

2

i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__:

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Watch Commander

Port of Philadelphia

ol (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(©): !

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:10 PM
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ‘

Subject: RE: UPDATE #2: Reporting Guidance for Actlons Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Importance: High

Team,

Updated reporting requirements necessitate separate entries for “Number of Immigrant Visa Encounters” and
“Number of LPR Encounters”; previously reported as “Number Immigrant/LPR Encounters.”

Please provide breakdown of above since inception of reporting to the CBP TAD Management email address.

The new template also requires “Number of LPRs not granted waivers.” Please provide positive or negative to
this as well.
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Thank you,

e |
E (b)(6), (B)7)(C) }
H i

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Assistant Port Director

U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP)
Port of Washington, D.C. (Dulles)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

WARNING: This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information
belonging to the US. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the
intended recipient. If you received this communication in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete or destroy this
communication and all attachments. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by the U.S. Customs and Border Protection.

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:41 PM
To:] (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN « (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5
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

| _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_]
Assistant Director Border Security
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Baltimore Field Office

Office: i ___(b)(6), (b)(7)C). i

Mobile:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the
U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.
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From:i  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:33 PM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON : (b)(7)E) \DIRECTORS FIELD OPS ! (B)(7)E)
EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; (b)(7)(E) { BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS

(b)(7)(E) :TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS

(b)(7)(E) iIMISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

(b)(7)(E)

Ce:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iMURDOCK, JUDSON W ; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7T}(C) i

i (6)(6), (b){7)(C) I

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
Office: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C).

Cell: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C).

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
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i (b)(6), (b)()(C) :
Subject: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorlst
Entry Into the United States

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS (b)(7)(E) EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ
: (b)(7)(E) iBORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS
(b)(7)(E) ‘TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS
(b)(7)(E) {MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS
(b)(7)(E)
Ce:f (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) { OFO-FIELD LIAISON { BYTNE]
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
MURDOCK, JUDSON WE (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

MEMORANDUM FOR: Directors, Field Operations
Director, Pre-Clearance

FROM: . __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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
their data from the previous 24-hours to OFO Field Liaison (b)(7)E) i Reports
must be submitting using the attached Microsoft Excel template document. Field Liaison will consolidate these
reports into a final report senior CBP and DHS leadership.
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From: i _(0)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:51 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Situational Awareness: CNN News Article involving Syrian Immigrants

Please add remaining family in format below

Baltimore Field Office
Philadelphia International Airport

Title: Withdrawal of Syrian immigrants captured in CNN Story

Summary:
On 01/28/2017 at 0740, 6 Syrian “first time immigrants” arrived at Philadelphia International Airport, Aboard

Qatar Airways 727 from Doha, Qatar. Based on Presidential Executive Order entitled, “Protecting the Nation
from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States” (January 27, 2017), all * first time immigrants” from Syria
were inadmissible to the United States and to be processed as a Withdrawal of Application for Admission (WD)
unless they claimed a credible fear. All of the subjects were allowed to Withdraw their Admission per their
request. The Husbands of both family units were brothers who were on a family based immigrant petition
(Brother/Sister of a U.S. Citizen). All subjects were in CBP custody for less than 2 hours.. All the immigrant
visas were canceled pursuant to 212(f) of the INA, their immigrant packets were not opened and were returned
to them. It is important to note that at the time of the WD processing the new guidance indicating possible
exemptions for immigrants had not been disseminated.

GPS Coordinates: | (b)X7)(E)

Details:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Submitted by: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i (A) Area Port Director, Area Port of Philadelphia
Date / Time: 01/25/2017; 1610 hours

i_(0)(8), (b)(7)(C)_:

(A)Area Port Director

Area Port of Philadelphia

US Customs and Border Protection
Office: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Airport Office:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cell: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(LES/FOUQ) LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE - FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

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

From: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:46 AM

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

_ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5

Ce:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

2
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i(0CC) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: News Article

http://www.cnn.com/2017/01/28/us/syrian-familv-trump-travel-ban/index. html?sr=fbCNNO0 1291 7syrian-family-trump-
travel-ban/index.html0330AMStoryLink&linkld=33892254

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _i(office)

“This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for
release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.”
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From: i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:18 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Subject: FW: ACTION: DUE 0930 Hours (EST) 01292017: Specifics needed on anyone held at
the ports

Attachments: FO EO Individuals Being Held.xIsx

Importance: High

Please make it very clear to the AM staff that nobody is to be removed today...they are to be held and waivers
requested

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

(A) Area Port Director

US Customs and Border Protection

Area Port of Philadelphia

Airport:{ (b)(6), (b)M7)C) } ,

Customs House: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

From: DURST, CASEY OWEN
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:14:22 AM
To: CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER; i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: ACTION: DUE 0930 Hours (EST) 01292017: Specifics needed on anyone held at the ports

For your action — please send to Dulles for consolidate no later than 0900.

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

(b)(6), (0)(7)(C) ___ K(office)
: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (cell)

“This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for
release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.”

From:____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:12 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS UE] 'BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS
5 (b)(7)(E) {EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ
(b)(7)(E) 'MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS
(b)(7)(E) TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS
(b)(7)(E) _
Cc: OFO-FIELD TIAISON] (b)(7)(E) . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (B)(7)(C)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: ACTION: DUE 0930 Hours (EST) 01292017: Specifics needed on anyone held at the ports
Good morning Directors,

We have been tasked with obtaining the names, status, disposition, and departure flight time information for
those being held for the 212(f) Executive Order.

Example:
FO/Location: Name: Status Disposition  Departure flight/time

w L (b)(6), B)T)NC) | T m  w 3D

This is due to the EAC by 1000 hours (EST) this morning.

Can you have your staff provide this information to OFO Field Liaison by 0930 hours for consolidation.
I’ve attached a spreadsheet to ease the process.
If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Thank you,

i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Branch Chief

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Field Liaison Division

Unclass: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
HSDN: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
NOC:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

JWICS:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Desk: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Fax:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

BB:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). It contains
information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is
to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public, the media, or other personnel who do not
have a valid “need-to-know” without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. State and local Homeland

security officials may share this document with authorized security personnel without further approval from
DHS.
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From: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:57:40 PM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i HOFFMAN, TODD A; HUTTON, JAMES R; OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Subject: Specifics needed on anyone held at the ports

XD Ops, XD APP, Field Liaison,

First thing in the morning, we will need each Field Office to provide a list of names of any individuals being held for the
212(f) executive order. Here is the format JFK provided, will need each Field Office to provide a similar listing by 1000.

Thank you.

Name: Status Disposition Departure flight/time
K1 WD TBD

(0)6), ®TNC) . m  wo e

Todd C. Owen

Executive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection
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From: . _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:27 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Status Report

Please ensure that the pax detained at DELCO have been returned to the airpprt but will not be returned foreign
today...they should be admitted and released once the waiver is approved. I know the cred fear will be ERO'S
issue but we should be getting an approval on him as well

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

(A) Area Port Director

US Customs and Border Protection

Area Port of Philadelphia

Cell:! (b)(6), (b)7)(C) i

From::___ (b)), (b)(7)C)__

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:16:32 AM

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Status Report

I only recall one waiver remaining and two in detention. Went I departed last night we were waiting for the
waiver on the Iraqi CR1 (with US wife and child). All other waivers to my knowledge were on 5 LPR'S and all
of them were released yesterday.

 (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)
U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Watch Commander

Port of Philadelphia

O
EC; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:10:48 AM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: Status Report

Please let me know

i_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_:

(A) Area Port Director

US Customs and Border Protection
Area Port of Philadelphia
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From: DURST, CASEY OWEN
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:48:32 AM

To: CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER; (bY(6), (BITNC)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Status Report

Good morning,

There are waivers pending HQ approval (2 for IAD and 3 for PHL). By 0800 provide a status report identifying
if there are others subject to the Order being held in secondary or elsewhere, if a waiver has been requested,
make sure it is noted.

Also please indicate if there are protesters outside or near the FIS, what measures you plan to take to mitigate
issues presenting with protesters and any other concerns not specifically requested.

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) __bffice)

“This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for
release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.”
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From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:33 AM

To: i __(b)(6), (b)7)C)___i

Subject: FW: Consolidated Requests - EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Attachments: EO 212(f) Exemption for: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : EO 212(f) Exemption for

L (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) EO 212(f) Exemption for:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Importance: High
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_

(A) Area Port Director

US Customs and Border Protection
Area Port of Philadelphia

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:01:58 AM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Consolidated Requests - EO 212(f) Exemption for! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
DFO Durst,

Although I sent each request separately as they were completed, I consolidated all (3) requests.

Thank You.

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Acting Assistant Port Director
U.5. Customs & Border Protection

Philadelphia INTL Airport - Passenger Operations

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

WARNING: The above communication and attachments are covered by Federal and state laws and regulations governing
electronic communication. The communication and attachments may contain confidential or privacy protected information
that is legally privileged or operationally sensitive and remains the property of the United States Government. If you are not
an addressee or it is apparent that you have received this communication in error, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution, copying, or other use of this message is strictly prohibited. Regardless of how you received the
information contained in this communication and accompanying attachments, any use by you must be for official purposes
only and misuse may subject you to Federal prosecution. If you have received this communication in error, you should
immediately notify the sender of this circumstance and delete or destroy this communication and all attachments.
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From: i___(b)e), (b)7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:57 AM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN; | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption for! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Importance: High

DFO Durst,

Please see the below waiver request.

Thank you.

" (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
¥ Acting Assistant Port Director
U5, Customs & Border Protection
Philadelphia INTL Airport - Passenger Operations

5| (b)6), (b)(7)(C)

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

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:33 AM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Possible Waiver fori (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Please see attached request for EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject Line: EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Waiver Narrative
OFO recommends that you (b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Supervisory CBP Officer
Philadelphia International Airport

Work Cell: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
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From: i ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:39 AM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN;: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Importance: High

DFO Durst,

Please see the below waiver request.

Thank you.

P Gu3 PR = i )

LR IEOTECe : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

; Acting Assistant Port Director

U.5. Customs 8 Border Protection

Philadelphia INTL Airport - Passenger Operations

5| (b)), (b)(7)(C)

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

From:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:10 AM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Possible Waiver for i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Please see attached request for EO 212(f) Exemption for | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject Line: EO 212(f) Exemption for | (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) i

Waiver Narrative .
OFO recommends that you (b)(5), (b)(7)(E) |

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Supervisory CBP Officer
Philadelphia International Airport

.................................

Work Cell:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
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From: i ___.(b)s), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:29 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) DURST, CASEY OWEN,;
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption fori (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Importance: High

DFO Durst,

Please see the below waiver request.

Thank you.

.'..,:I.ISIIQ-“, -
At (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i

; Acting Assistant Port Director

U5, Customs & Border Protection

Philadelphia INTL Airport - Passenger Operations

=

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

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:25 AM

To:! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Please see attached request for EO 212(f) Exemption fori (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject Line: EO 212(f) Exemption for; (b)(6), (b){7)(C)

Waiver Narrative
OFO recommends that you: (b)(5), (bX7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00068724



EOFOIA00380362-00002

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
i Acting Assistant Port Director
U.5. Customs & Border Protection

Philadelphia INTL Airport - Passenger Operations
L

2 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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
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From: |_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:59 AM

To: i ___(b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

Subject: FW: TIME CHANGE DUE NTL 0830 hours: ACTION: DUE 0930 Hours (EST) 01292017:

Specifics needed on anyone held at the ports

Importance: High

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

(A)Area Port Director

Area Port of Philadelphia

US Customs and Border Protection
Office: i_(b)(6), (bY7)(C)

Cell: { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:46 AM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: TIME CHANGE DUE NTL 0830 hours: ACTION: DUE 0930 Hours (EST) 01292017: Specifics needed on anyone
held at the ports

Importance: High

For immediate action

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(T)(C) _i(office)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i(cell)
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“This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for
release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.”

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:45 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; (b)(7)(E) i BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS
(b)(7)E) | EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ
(bY(7)(E) ! MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS
(b)(7)(E) TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS
(b)(7)E)
Cc: OFO-FIELD LIAISON | (b)(7)(E) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

. (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) HOFFMAN, TODD A (b)(6), (bY(7)(C)

Subject: TIME CHANGE DUE NTL 0830 hours: ACTION: DUE 0930 Hours (EST) 01292017: Specifics needed on anyone held
at the ports

Importance: High

Good morning,

The time frame needed has now changed.

We need this information ASAP.

It is going to be briefed at 0900 hours (EST) therefore we need the information NLT 0830 hours.
Sorry for the inconvenience.

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Branch Chief
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Field Liaison Division

Unclass: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
HSDN:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
NOC:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

JWICS:; _ (b)(6), (b)7)C) |
Desk: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Fax:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
BB: 1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

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

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:12 AM
To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS! (b)(7)(E) iBORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS
i (b)(7)(E) iEXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ
(b)(7)(E) i MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

(b)(7)(E) TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS

(b)(7)(E)
Cc: OFO-FIELD LIAISON i (b)(7)(E) ; (b)(6), (b){(7)(C)

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

& (b)(6), (B)(T)C) |~ . T w oD,

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
HSDN:: (b)(e), (b)(7)(C)
NOC:! (b)(86), (b)(7)(C)

JWICS:: ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Desk: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Fax:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) .

BB:| (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C).|
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

To:i (b)), (b)(7)(C) {HOFFMAN, TODD A; HUTTON, JAMES R; OFO-FIELD LIAISON
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

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | & WD TBD

Todd C. Owen

Executive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection
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From: :_(b)(6), (b)Y7)(C) i

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:59 AM

To: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iDURST, CASEY OWEN; CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER; { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Subject: RE: UPDATE: 0800 Status Report

Update for PHL:

BFO/PHL SQ1 Released from CBP Custody
BFO/PHL SQ2 Released from CBP custody
BFO/PHL (b)(G), (b)(?)(C) CR1 Released from CBP Custody
BFO/PHL LPR Exemption being drafted.

Advance Security Measures-Philadelphia International Airport 01/29/2017
e Additional staffing to support the increased security posture has been ordered and on site.

' (b)(7)(E)

Additional CBP Officers have been posted at egress points

All CBP staff have been mustered regarding the increased security posture, : (b)(7)(E) :
: (b)(7)(E) iand CBP staff is continuing to follow local
medla and news outlets to obtain timely accounting of any related public activities taking place in or
around the PHL.

CBP public activities (Global Entry) have been cancelled.

Philadelphia Police Department has been conducting increased foot patrols in and around the arrivals
area to monitor events in the event crowd control becomes required.

Media Presence/Protests
As of 0800 hours, there are no protesters in or around the Philadelphia International Airport. Local news media
are staged inside the International Arrivals Area however, there is no reporting at this time.

i__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_ !

(A)Area Port Director

Area Port of Philadelphia

US Customs and Border Protection
Office:! (b)), (b)(v)(C) 5

Cell: | (b)(e), (b)(?)(C)

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
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:45 AM
To: DURST, CASEY OWEN (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i:CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER

(b)(7)(E) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: UPDATE: 0800 Status Report

Good Morning as an update to the below:

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) thas been admitted and release from CBP custody.

A small group of demonstrators have begun to gather in the International Greeting area of the Main
Terminal. Surveillance cameras show that FOX News cameras and personnel have set up shop in the area and
should be going to live coverage soon.

Thank you

R/S

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Watch Commander
Passenger Operations
Port of Washington D.C (Dulles)
OFO Baltimore

(Port Main Number)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {(Office Number)
(Cell Phone)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_!

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:41 AM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iCBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER
’ (b)(7)(E) i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

: (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)
Subject: 0800 Status Report

Good Morning

The Washington Dulles POE reports that we have two (2) Subjects pending waiver approval:

Field Office/Location =~ Name Status  Disposition
Baltimore FO / IAD J2 ER/CFI / Pending waiver request response
Baltimore FO / IAD ( b) (6) y ( b) (7) (C) DVI1 WD / Pending Waiver request response

We have received the update from the port of Baltimore and are awaiting the report from Philadelphia to
consolidate and submit to the Field Office NLT 0900.

We have identified 4 LPRs who meet the Executive Order criteria that will be arriving on the EK-231
flight. ETA: 0855

There are currently no sign of protestors at this port. In anticipation of protesting events starting later today,é winee]

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

Thank you
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: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) .
Watch Commander
Passenger Operations
Port of Washington D.C (Dulles)
OFO Baltimore

i(Port Main Number)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i(Office Number)
{(Cell Phone)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00380364-00004
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From: i _(0)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:02 PM

To: i (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)
Subject: FW: UPDATED EX ORDER for 1/30 QR

See below...now 3 LPR’s.please update for the 2300 report and add this to the other waiver templates

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

(A)Area Port Director

Area Port of Philadelphia

US Customs and Border Protection

Airpo_rt Office: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Cell: | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

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

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:50 PM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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Message
From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
Sent: 1/30/2017 12:13:47 PM
To:
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
Subject: FW: Proposed revision to reporting template
Attachments: EO Projections for BFO 01302017 2300.xlsx; Executive Order.xlsx
FYSA
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

(A) Area Port Director
US Customs and Border Protection
Area Port of Philadelphia

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 5:59:00 AM
To: BFO REPORTING

Cc: CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER; (b)(G), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Proposed revision to reportinig template

Good morning,

IAD is proposing a revision to the template the BFQ is using to report our EOQ projections (previous version and proposed version attached for comparison). We
are proposing that the below format be used by the Baltimore field office in place of the previous format as it includes the information required when requesting
an exemption and removes unnecessary information.
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CcOC Applican
(write A # (if t Status
DO out el PP (use Classificatio (b) (7) ( E) Comment
B countr N drop n s
Dat | Flight | Last First y ) down
e # name Name name) box)

Please advise if suitable and ok to continue with above format.

Thanks.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(A)Watch Commander
Washington Dulles Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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Applicant Status

(b)(7)(E)

Comments

DOB COL: (write out A.# it PPN (use drop down | Classification
Date |Flight #|Last name First Name country name) applicable) box)

1/28/2017| ET 500 T Iv F33/First time Imm
1/28/2017| ET 500 1% IR1/First time Imm
1/28/2017| ET 500 Iv IR2/First time Imm
1/28/2017| ET 500 Iv F33/First time Imm
1/28/2017| ET 500 Iv F31/First time Imm
1/28/2017| ET 500 Iv F33/First time Imm
1/28/2017| ET 500 Iv F33/First time Imm
1/28/2017| ET 500 Iv F33/First time Imm
1/28/2017| ET 500 Iv F32/First time Imm
1/28/2017| ET 500 Iv IR2/First time Imm
1/28/2017| ET 500 Iv IR2/First time Imm
1/28/2017| ET 500 NIV K1 Visa
1/28/2017| ET 500 Iv IR1/First time Imm
1/28/2017| ET 500 Iv IR2/First time Imm
1/28/2017| ET 500 Iv IR2/First time Imm
1/28/2017| ET 500 Iv IR2/First time Imm
1/28/2017| ET 500 Iv IR2/First time Imm
1/28/2017| EK 231 NIV 12
1/28/2017| SV 37 NIV B1/B2
1/28/2017| SV 37 LPR LPR
1/28/2017| SV 37 NIV B1/B2
1/28/2017| SV 37 NIV B1/B2
1/28/2017| SV 37 NIV B1/B2
1/28/2017| UA 988 LPR LPR
1/28/2017| KL 651 LPR LPR
1/28/2017| KL 651 LPR LPR
1/28/2017| QR 707 v sQ3
1/28/2017| QR 707 LPR LPR
1/28/2017| QR 707 Iv sQ3
1/28/2017| QR 707 LPR LPR
1/28/2017| QR 707 LPR LPR
1/28/2017| QR 707 Iv sQl
1/28/2017| QR 707 LPR LPR
1/28/2017| QR 707 Iv sQ2
1/28/2017| QR 707 LPR LPR
1/28/2017| LH 418 LPR LPR
1/28/2017| LH 418 LPR LPR
1/28/2017| TK7 LPR LPR
1/28/2017| TK7 LPR LPR
1/28/2017| TK7 Iv DV1/FIRST TIME IMM
1/28/2017| TK7 LPR LPR
1/28/2017| TK7 LPR LPR
1/28/2017| TK7 LPR LPR
1/28/2017| TK7 LPR LPR
1/28/2017| TK7 LPR LPR
1/28/2017| TK7 LPR LPR
1/28/2017| TK7 LPR LPR
1/28/2017| TK7 LPR LPR
1/28/2017| TK7 NIV 12
1/28/2017| TK7 LPR LPR
1/28/2017| BA 293 LPR LPR
1/28/2017| BA 293 LPR LPR
1/28/2017 | UA 1669 LPR LPR
1/29/2017| UA919 LPR F43
1/29/2017| SK925 LPR RE7
1/29/2017| EK231 LPR IR1
1/29/2017| EK231 LPR E32
1/29/2017| EK231 LPR E23
1/29/2017| EK231 LPR RE6
1/29/2017| SV35 LPR AS8
1/29/2017| SV35 LPR CR1
1/29/2017| SV35 LPR IR1
1/29/2017| SV35 LPR DV2
1/29/2017| SV35 LPR DV3
1/29/2017| SV35 LPR DV1
1/29/2017| SV35 LPR DV1
1/29/2017| SV35 LPR IRS
1/29/2017| QR707 TPS TPS
1/29/2017| QR707 LPR DV3
1/29/2017| QR707 , LPR E26
1/29/2017| QR707 LPR F41
1/29/2017| QR707 LPR DV1
1/29/2017 | UA1694 LPR DV1
1/29/2017| UA 988 LPR IRO
1/29/2017| UA 988 LPR IRO
1/29/2017| UA 107 LPR LPR
1/29/2017| LH414 LPR F24
1/29/2017| LH414 LPR DV1
1/29/2017| TK7 LPR RE6
1/29/2017| TK7 LPR RE6
1/29/2017| TK7 LPR RE6
1/29/2017| TK7 NIV B1
1/29/2017| TK7 LPR F26
1/29/2017| TK7 LPR DV2
1/29/2017| TK7 LPR LPR
1/29/2017| TK7 LPR E26
1/29/2017| TK7 LPR E26
1/29/2017| TK7 LPR RE6
1/29/2017| TK7 LPR RE6
1/29/2017| TK7 LPR RE6
1/29/2017| TK7 LPR RE6
1/29/2017| UA933 LPR IR2
1/29/2017| UA933 v Parole
1/29/2017| LH414 LPR F24
1/30/2017| BA293 LPR CR1
1/30/2017| BA217 LPR CR6
1/30/2017| EK231 LPR IRS
1/30/2017| EK231 LPR F11
1/30/2017| ET500 v IRS
1/30/2017| ET500 LPR IR2
1/30/2017| ET500 v IR1
1/30/2017| KL 651 LPR E22
1/30/2017| KL 651 LPR DV1
1/30/2017| LH418 v F11
1/30/2017| LH418 LPR DV1
1/30/2017| LH418 v F12
1/30/2017| QR707 v F31/First time Imm
1/30/2017| QR707 LPR IRS
1/30/2017| QR707 LPR DV1
1/30/2017| QR707 LPR DV1
1/30/2017| QR707 LPR IRS
1/30/2017| QR707 LPR DV1
1/30/2017| QR707 LPR F21
1/30/2017| QR707 LPR DV2
1/30/2017| QR707 LPR IRS
1/30/2017| QR707 LPR TBD
1/30/2017| QR707 LPR F41
1/30/2017| QR707 LPR F24
1/30/2017| QR707 LPR DV1
1/30/2017| QR707 LPR F33
1/30/2017| QR707 LPR K1 Visa
1/30/2017| QR707 LPR RE6
1/30/2017| QR707 LPR DV1
1/30/2017| Sv37 LPR DV2
1/30/2017| SV37 TPS AO
1/30/2017| SV37 TPS AO
1/30/2017| V37 TPS AO
1/30/2017| V37 LPR DV1
1/30/2017| SV37 TPS AO
1/30/2017| TK7 v IRS
1/30/2017| TK7 LPR F43
1/30/2017| TK7 v IRS
1/30/2017| TK7 v F41
1/30/2017| UA988 LPR RE7
1/30/2017| UA988 LPR RE7

(b)(7)(E)

EOFOIA00380368-00001

Sum

1LPR

1 NIV
11V

1 Refugee
1 Asylee
1TPS

1
1y
1IN
1
1

1 Yemen
1 Somalia
1 Sudan
1 Syria

1 lran

1 lraq

1Li

PR P RRPRRPRPRRPRPRRPEPRPRPRPRPRPRPEPRRPRRPRPRERRPEPRRPRRPRRPEPRPRPEPPRPRPEPRPRRPEPRPRPRPPEPRPRRPEPRPRRPRPEPRPRRPEPRLRREPRRPEPPEPRRPEPRRERRRERRPEPRRPEPRPRPEPRPRERRPREPREPRPRPEPRRPEPREPRPRRERPRREPRRERPEPRREPRREPRPRERRPEPRREPRERRRPEPRRPEPRPRERRPEPRRPEPRPRPRPEPRREPRRERPRRERRERRRERRERRERERERR
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From: . _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 7:25 AM

To: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Subject: RE: EAC RFI Needed NLT 12PM - EAC Call w/Rep. Dent (R-PA-15)

I will have it for you in 5

i_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

(A) Area Port Director

US Customs and Border Protection

From::__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 5:31:04 AM

To:! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN; i  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Subject: FW: EAC RFI Needed NLT 12PM - EAC Call w/Rep. Dent (R-PA-15)

PD

2

Please see the below HQ RFI

From: | (b)(8), (L)(T)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 5:26:33 AM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Cc:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: FW: EAC RFI Needed NLT 12PM - EAC Call w/Rep. Dent (R-PA-15)

Good morning Ms. Durst

| am not sure | anyone has reached out to the BFO yet on this. The EAC will be having a call with Rep. Charlie Dent later
today. Can the BFO provide the number of passengers encountered who fall under the E.O for the Port of Harrisburg,
and Philadelphia? Also any issues that may have occurred. Basically the cumulative numbers off the daily reporting

for each port.

The front office has requested this information by noon today but if you can have someone shoot it to me as soon as
possible it would be appreciated.

Thank you in advance.

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Program Manager
Integrity and Professionalism Standards Division
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fo_'E?_Ef_E!?_'E'_PPefat'ons
office
cell

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement sensitive information
belonging to the U.S. Government. Itis not for release, review, retransmission, dissemeination, or use by anyone other
than the intended recipient.

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 5:01 AM

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '
Subject FW: EAC RFI Needed NLT 12PM - EAC Call w/Rep. Dent (R PA-15)

From: HOFFMAN, TODD A

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 5:22 PM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

; (6)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject FW: EAC RFI Needed NLT 12PM - EAC Call w/Rep. Dent (R-PA-15)

From:: __ (b)(6), (b)7)(C) _ !

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 2:16:59 PM

To: HOFFMAN, TODD A

Ce:: (b)(6), (b)(7)C) .

Subject: EAC RFI Needed NLT 12PM - EAC Call w/Rep. Dent (R-PA-15)

XD -

The EAC is scheduled to call Rep. Charlie Dent (R-PA-15), at 1430 hours tomorrow re the EQ. By NLT 1200
hours, can you or a member of your staff provide me with the data, specific to the Port of Philadelphia and the
Port of Harrisburg-Lehigh Valley International Airport in Allentown, PA, so EAC Owen can review it in advance
of the call?

Thank you,

t (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Chief of Staff

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office: "'('5')'(%')’"(65'("7')'('6')""

Mobile: | i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

WARNING: This documentis LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated for OFFICAL USE ONLY. It contains
information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5USC552). This document
is to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO
information, and is not to be released to the public or personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior
approval from CBPs Office of Field Operations.
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From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:06 AM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Situational Awareness: CNN News Article involving Syrian Immigrants
Importance: High

DFO Durst,

As per your request, please see PD ! (b)), b)7)(c) iresponse/report regarding the CNN news coverage our denial of

[ S |

admission to 6 Syrian passengers.

L T \
LU : (b)(6), (bX7)C) i
) Acting Assistant Port Director
U5, Customs & Border Protection
Philadelphia INTL Airport - Passenger Operations

i/ (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

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

|

Bea

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

(b)(7)(E) ;

GPS Coordinates: | (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00068762
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etails:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

0000000000000000
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Submitted by: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i (A) Area Port Director, Area Port of Philadelphia
Date / Time: 01/29/2017; 0400 hours

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(A)Area Port Director

Area Port of Philadelphia

US Customs and Border Protection
Office:: (b)(6), (b)(7)C) |

Airport Office: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
‘ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i(0CC) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ISubject: News Article

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
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)___ i(office)

“This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for
release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.”
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From: . _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 12:47 PM
To: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
5 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: Update: BFO EO Projection Reporting Timeframes

Please update our reporting time and templates for all attached on this email..That cheat seat you had created
previously

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(A)Area Port Director
Area Port of Philadelphia
UsS Customs and Border Protection

Alrport Ofﬁce . (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cell: i (b)), (b)(?)(C)

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

From:{_ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__:
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 12:36 PM
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) CBP IAD Management (b)(7)(E)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

(b)(®), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Update: BFO EO Projection Reporting Timeframes

CBPBATES00068766
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ALCON,

Effective immediately, please reduce your Port EO passenger projections to twice daily at 0600 and 1800 hours.
Thank you

Regards,

i_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_:

Assistant Director Border Security
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Baltimore Field Office

Office:i ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the
U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

()(6), (b)(7)(C)

()(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: :__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 3:23 PM
To: i ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)___{(OCC) _
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) t DURST, CASEY OWEN,; i
Subject: Syrian family Withdrawals-1-213
Attachments: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ipdf; i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

L (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ipdf:: ()(6), (b)(7)(C)

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) .pdf; i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ipdf;: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(5)

‘Tetme know if you need anything else.

t (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

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
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U.S. Department of Homeland Security Continuation Page for Form I213

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

of Pages

Form 1-831 Continuation Page (Rev. 08/01/07)
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




EOFOIA00380378-00002

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

CBPBATES00068786



00000000000000000000

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

8888888888888888



EOFOIA00380384-00002

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



EOFOIA00380386-00002

U.S. Department of Homeland Security Continuation Page for Form 1213

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

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 3:30 PM

To: £ (B)(6), (B)T)C).;

Subject: EO Reports submitted

Attachments: Situational Awareness: USC Mother and Child in PPC Secondary Family Room

01/24/2017; INFO: Draft DFO Exemption Waiver Request Email; INFO: 1400 Hours
Report-Area Port of Philadelphia 01282017; INFO: Executive Order Reporting-Area
Port of PHL 01282017-1400hrs; Executive Order Reporting-Area Port of PHL
01282017- 2000hrs; RE: UPDATE #2: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related
to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United
States; Status Repot Philadelphia; RE: E.O. Projections for PHL 01/29/2017; E.O.
Projections for PHL 01/29/2017; E.O. Projections for Monday, January 30, 2017;
Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the
Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States-PHL; REPORTS for
Executive Order ; Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order:
Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States-
Philadelphia-2000HR ; Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive
Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States-
Philadelphia-0400HR ; RE: spreadsheet for encounters; EAC RFI Needed NLT 12PM -
EAC Call w/Rep. Dent (R-PA-15)-Philadelphia & LHV Stats; Philadelphia Int. Airport
E.O. Projections for PHL at 1100 - 01/31/2017; PHL 1400 hours - Reporting Guidance
for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry Into the United States; Philadelphia Int. Airport E.O. Projections for PHL
at 1700 - 01/30/2017; PHL 2000 hours - Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken
Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into
the United States; PHL 0400 hours (1/31) - Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken
Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into
the United States; PHL 2000 hours - Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to
Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United
States; 2/1 - Qatar # 727 - 2 LPRs both COC: Iraq; UPDATE 2 (1/31/17): BFO EO
Projection Reporting Timeframes; PHL 2400 hours/0400 Hours (2/1/17) - Reporting
Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States; PHL 1200 (2/2/17) - E.O. Passenger
Projections Report (Negative); PHL 1200 (2/2/17) - E.O. Passenger Projections Report
(Negative); PHL 1200 (2/2/17) - E.O. Passenger Projections Report (Negative); PHL
1400 (2/2/17) - E.O. Reporting Matrix (No Updates) & E.O. Individuals Being Held
(Negative)

These should be all the reports submitted throughout the process through last night

t (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

(A)Area Port Director

Area Port of Philadelphia

US Customs and Border Protection
Office:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Cell: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

CBPBATES00068797
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

CBPBATES00068798
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From: i __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:28 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN; § (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: S|tuat|onal Awareness: USC Mother and Child in PPC Secondary Family Room
01/24/2017

Ma’am,

For your situational awareness.

Situational Awareness: USC Mother and Child in PPC Secondary Family Room 01/24/2017

CBP Philadelphia International Airport (PHL) has a US Citizen Spouse (wife) with infant child sitting inside the
family room awaiting the disposition of her intending immigrant husband.

The family arrived on today’s QR 727 from Doha. PHL is completing the final portion of the intending
immigrant’s interview and in the process of gathering all information to push out an Exemption Waiver
Request.

All information is in the process of consolidation and will be completed shortly.

 (b)(6), (b)Y(7)(C)
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Watch Commander

Port of Philadelphia

©): b)(6), (b)}(7)(C
(C): | (BB), (BXT)C)

CBPBATES00068799
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From: i ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:53 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: INFO: Draft DFO Exemption Waiver Request Email
Importance: High

Request for DFO Exemption on the four (4) Iraqi LPR’s noted below.

Title: Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Request

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
~(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00068800
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C):
.S. Customs and

mmmmmmmm
Port of Philadelphia
O (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(©):

0000000000000000
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From: i __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:58 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) .
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Subject: INFO: 1400 Hours Report-Area Port of Philadelphia 01282017
Attachments: Executive Order Reporting attachment AreaPortPHL-01282017-1400hrReport.xlsx
Importance: High
Sir

2

Please see the attached.

Vit

2

i (b)(6), (b)(7)C);

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Watch Commander

Port of Philadelphia

0):i
EC))3 i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00068802
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From: :___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:13 PM
To:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

DURST, CASEY OWEN
Subject: INFO: Executive Order Reporting-Area Port of PHL 01282017-1400hrs
Attachments: Executive Order Reporting attachment AreaPortPHL-01282017-1400hrReport.xlsx
Ma’am,

Attached is the 1400 hour reporting matrix for the Area Port of Philadelphia.

Vit

2

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Watch Commander

Port of Philadelphia

EC))  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00068803
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From: | (b)(6), (b)X7)(C)
Sent: !Qa’rurdav lanuarv.28. 2011742 PM

~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

] (b)(G) (b)(7)(C)
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DURST, CASEY OWEN; (b)(6), (b}7)C)
Subject: Executive Order Reporting-Area Port of PHL 01282017- 2000hrs
Attachments: 20170127 Executive Order Reporting attachment Update PHL 01282017-2000HRS.xIsx
ALCON,

Attached is the 2000 hour reporting matrix for the Area Port of Philadelphia.

..................

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C):
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Watch Commander

Port of Philadelphia

0):
EC; : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00068804
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From: __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:49 PM
To:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN; | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: UPDATE #2: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order:
Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Attachments: Executive Order Reporting attachment V2-PHL-0400HRS-20170129.xIsx; Executive

Order Reporting attachment V2-PHL-2000HRS-20170128.xlsx

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

______________________

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Watch Commander

Port of Philadelphia

(. b)(6), (b)(7)(C
(C): | (BB, (B)7)(C)

From:| (b)), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:10 PM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Cc DURST, CASEY OWEN| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b){8), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00068805
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

From: | _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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

CBPBATES00068806
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Regards,

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Assistant Director Border Security
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Baltimore Field Office
Office::___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the
U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.

From:__ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:33 PM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON (b)(T)(E) | DIRECTORS FIELD OPS| (b)(T)(E)
EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ! (b)(7)(E) : BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS
(b)(7)E) TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS
(b)(7)(E) {MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS
(b)(7)(E)
Ce:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {MURDOCK, JUDSON W | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _
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
¢ In addition to the running cumulative total each Field Office need to also report totals for the specified
reporting timeframe.

Thank you for your patience and flexibility.

Thank you,

CBPBATES00068807
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(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)_:
Acting Deputy Executive Director
Operations
US Customs and Border Protection
Office! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information
belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other
than the intended recipient.

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :On Behalf Of OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:09 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS| (b)(7)(E) {EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ
(b)(7)(E) :BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS
(b)(7)(E) i TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS
(b)(7)(E) i MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

(P)(7)(E)
Cc:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 'OFO-FIELD LIAISON (b)(7)(E)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
MURDOCK, JUDSON W} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

; (b)(6), (b){7)(C) ;
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

FROM: i___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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

their data from the previous 24-hours to OFO Field Liaison! (b)(7)(E) .. Reports
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must be submitting using the attached Microsoft Excel template document. Field Liaison will consolidate these
reports into a final report senior CBP and DHS leadership.

CBPBATES00068809



EOFOIA00380401-00001

From:

Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:

Ma’am,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:10 AM

DURST, CASEY OWEN;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Status Repot Philadelphia

Please see the attached matrix noting those subjects awaiting waiver at PHL. There are no others pending

waiver request at this time.

Field Office/Location Name Status | Disposition
BFO/PHL SQ1 Waiver Requested
BFO/PHL (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) SQ2 | Waiver Requested
BFO/PHL CR1 Waiver Requested
L6 010

V/r

 (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) |

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Watch Commander
Port of Philadelphia

(0):
(C):

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00068810
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From: __(b)(6), (bY(7)(C) !

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:10 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN; : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Ce: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: E.O. Projections for PHL 01/29/2017

Ma’am,

Philadelphia confirms only one (1) person meeting the E.O. criteria is arriving today.

Vit

2

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Watch Commander
Port of Philadelphia

O} 16}, (bYTHS
()| (0)8), ()IE)

From: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:03 PM
To:! .. (b)(e), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

o “(B)(6), (BTN

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Subject: RE: E.O. Projections for PHL 01/29/2017
Please confirm there is only 1 person arriving that meets this criteria.
Casey Owen Durst

Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ___:(office)

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) (cell)

“This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for

release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.”

From:;__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Sunday, January 29,_ 2017 10:53 AM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
L (b)(6), (b)}(T(C)
Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) i

Subject: E.O. Projections for PHL 01/2I9/2017

CBPBATES00068811
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EOFOIA00380402-00002

: Last Visa Visa LPR (Y or
First Name Name DOB CcOoC PP # Eyne Class N) A#
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) N/A N/A Y (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

V/r

2

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Watch Commander
Port of Philadelphia

©) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(c):| P1e

CBPBATES00068812
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Fromm: . _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:53 AM
To: DURST, CASEY OWEN;] (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Ce: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: E.O. Projections for PHL 01/29/2017
Please see today’s E.O. Projections for PHL (1)
. Last Visa Visa LPR (Y or
First Name Name DOB COoC PP # Type Clics N) A#
(b)(6), (b)(?)(C) N/A N/A Y (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Vit

2

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Watch Commander
Port of Philadelphia

©f
(©): ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: . _(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)_:

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:00 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: E.O. Projections for Monday, January 30, 2017

Updated as of 1256 hours 01/29/2017

Projections for Monday, January 30, 2017

First Name

Last Name

PP #

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Vit

2

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Watch Commander

Port of Philadelphia

Ecg : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:57 PM

To:

Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN; : (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)

Subject: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the
Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States-PHL

Attachments: Executive Order Reporting attachment V2-PHL-1400HRS-20170129.xIsx

Please see the 01/29/2017, 1400 hour reporting matrix for the Area Port of Philadelphia.

Vit

2

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Watch Commander

Port of Philadelphia

©r (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(©): ’
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From:

Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

.__(b)(6), (bY(T)(C) !
Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:51 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

REPORTS for Executive Order

Executive Order Reporting -Philadelphia 01292017-1400HRS.xIsx; FO EO Individuals

Being Held (002)-PHL 01292017-1400HRS.xlsx

FYSA Only. This is the latest reporting as of 1400 hours today, Sunday, January 29, 2017 using the most

recently updated format’s. Clean copies of both reports can be found on the Share
Drive: | ’

Vit

2

(b)(7)(E) 5

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Watch Commander
Port of Philadelphia

(0):
(C):

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:

.__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:41 PM

To:g

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: UPDATE #3: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from I
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States
Importance: High

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

“Acting Assistant Port Director
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
Sent Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:37 PM

(b)(ﬁ) (b)(7)(C)

Subject UPDATE #3 Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

ALCON,

Please see the latest guidance for reporting. Please use the attached templates and provide your reporting to
BFOREPORTING one hour before it is due to HQ. Thank you.

Regards,

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Director Border Security
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Baltimore Field Office
Office:i_(b)(6), (b}(7)(C) i
Mobile:| (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) :

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the
U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:27:53 PM
To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iOFO-FIELD LIAISON; DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER SECURITY
ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS
i i MURDOCK, JUDSON W; : (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)C ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

SubJect UPDATE #3: Reporting Guidance for Actlons Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Good afternoon DFOs and ADFOs,

Please see the newest version of the Executive Oder Reporting attached.

Please use this version of the reporting requirements for your Field Offices. Please do not use a different
spreadsheet, just plug in your numbers under your Field Office tab. Do not change anything as there are

formulas in the spreadsheet.

Please include the CATs email address when responding.
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The next report is due by 1500 hours (EST).

Also required is an updated list of the EO Individuals Being Held at the same time you submit your
numbers. I've attached the spreadsheet already created from what was submitted this morning. Please update
but do not delete from it.

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Branch Chief
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Field Liaison Division

Unclass: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
HSDN:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
NOC:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
JWICS:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Desk:} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Fax:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
BB:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). It contains
information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is
to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUOQ information and is not to be released to the public, the media, or other personnel who do not
have a valid “need-to-know” without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. State and local Homeland

security officials may share this document with authorized security personnel without further approval from
DHS.

From:i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:33 PM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON} (b)(7)E) \DIRECTORS FIELD OPS ! BIIE)
EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ| (b)(7)(E) 'BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS

(b)(7)(E) | TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS

(bY(7)(E) | MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS
_ (bX7)(E)
Ce:; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) _
(B)(6), BITNE) 'MURDOCK, JUDSON W' (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
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

Cell (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information
belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other
than the intended recipient.

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iOn Behalf Of OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:09 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS! (b)(7)E) i EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ
(b)(7)(E) iBORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS
(b)(7)E) ' TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS
(bY7XE) {MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS
(b)(7)(E) _
Ees (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) { OFO-FIELD LIAISON | (B)(TNE)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
MURDOCK, JUDSON Wi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ISubject: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
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
their data from the previous 24-hours to OFO Field Liaison; (b)(7)(E) i Reports
must be submitting using the attached Microsoft Excel template document. Field Liaison will consohdate these
reports into a final report senior CBP and DHS leadership.
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:16 PM

To: '

i ( :

Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN; | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the
Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States-Philadelphia-2000HR

Attachments: Executive Order Reporting -Philadelphia 01292017-2000HRS.xIsx; FO EO Individuals
Being Held (002)-Philadelphia 01292017-2000.xIsx; EO Projections for Philadelphia
01302017.xlsx

All

2

Please see the attached 2000 hours E.O. Reporting matrix, Field Office E.O. Individuals Being Held Report and
the Monday, January 30, 2017 E.O Projections Matrix for the Area Port of Philadelphia.
There are no individuals being held within the Area Port of Philadelphia.

Vit

2

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Watch Commander
Port of Philadelphia

0):
EC))i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From:

Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:

Attachments:

All

2

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sundav._Januan.29..201.7.9:.29 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DURST, CASEY OWEN;! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) .
Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related fo Exacutive Order Protecting the”
Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States-Philadelphia-0400HR

FO EO Individuals Being Held (002)-Philadelphia 01302017-0400.xIsx; EO Projections
for Philadelphia 01302017-UPDATE.xlsx; Executive Order Reporting -Philadelphia
01302017-0400HRS.xIsx

Please see the attached 0400 hours E.O. Reporting matrix and Field Office E.O. Individuals Being Held
Report. The Monday, January 30, 2017 E.O Projections Matrix for the Area Port of Philadelphia has also been
updated.

CBP Systems now reflect that the two (2) Non Immigrant Visa holders previously identified did not board the
flight.

There are no individuals being held within the Area Port of Philadelphia and, there are no additional flights
scheduled for remainder of the evening.

Vit

2

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Watch Commander
Port of Philadelphia

(0):
(C):

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent:

Luesdav. lanuary 31.. 27201/ /1]

To: (b)(6), (

AM
b)(7)(C)

Subject:
Attachments:

This is the spreadsheet. My apologies, I thought I had put it on the | (b}7)E)

(

b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Vit

2

' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Watch Commander
Port of Philadelphia

(O) b)(6), (b)}(7)(C
(C) (BXB), (BY7)C)

RE: spreadsheet for encounters
PHL Executive Order Dispostion Report-01282017.xIsx

From:;__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 10:17 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
N (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: spreadsheet for encounters

No luck — I'll reach out and keep digging.

| (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Watch Commander
Port of Philadelphia

ffi
B)X6), BHTC)

From:i__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 10:16 AM

Td (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(B)(6), (B)TIC)

iSubject: RE: spreadsheet for encounters

Nothing in there named dispo report....gary did you find it?

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

"(AyArea Port Director

Area Port of Philadelphia
US Customs and Border Protection
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Office:: (b)), (b)(7)(C)
Airport Office:i_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Cell: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

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

From!__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 10:07 AM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: spreadsheet for encounters

Yes, it is on the shared drive, managers, EXEC ORDER file. It's referred to as a disposition report. We have
captured everyone we've encountered under EO. it will need to be updated to to remove the two no boards but it
should otherwise it should be good to go.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Watch Commander
Port of Philadelphia

(0)
© (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From::___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) __

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:56:15 AM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: spreadsheet for encounters

Did we ever start the spreadsheet for all the people we have encountered under this EO...I want to keep for
recordkeeping to ensure we account for everyone

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i (A)Area Port Director
Area Port of Philadelphia
US Customs and Border Protection
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Office:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Airport Office:__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__:
Cell: i_(b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

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
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From: . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 7:57 AM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN; ! (b)(6), (b)(7)C) D

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: EAC RFI Needed NLT 12PM - EAC Call w/Rep. Dent (R-PA-15)-Philadelphia & LHV
Stats

Attachments: PHL Executive Order Dispostion Report-01282017.xIsx

Ma’am,

We have had no E.O. criteria passengers arrive at Lehigh Valley, Harrisburg or Pittsburgh International
Airports. Philadelphia International has had a total of (21). The disposition spreadsheet is attached.

There were seven (7) withdraws on the first day 1/28/2017. The Area Port has had none since.

Vit

2

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Watch Commander
Port of Philadelphia

(O by6), (bYTN(C
). )E). BINC)
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From: . (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) |

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 10:41 AM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN;: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: 1A
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Philadelphia Int. Airport E.O. Projections for PHL at 1100 - 01/31/2017

Attachments: EO Projections for BFO 01312017 1100-PHILA.xlsx

ALCON,

01/31/2017

1100 hour Reporting: There are no projected passengers that meet the E.O. criteria for the remaining flights
arriving at the Philadelphia International Airport. PHILA will continue to monitor all arrivals and report
appropriately.

The attached 1100 hour E.O. Projection Report for PHI reflects the one (1) LPR that arrived this morning
onboard QR # 727 (Doha, Qatar). The passenger was granted exemption and was admitted without incident.

Vit

2

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Watch Commander
Port of Philadelphia

(O) (b)6), (b)(7)(C
(C):| (B8, ()7)C)
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 1:52 PM
To:
Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN;: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Subject: PHL 1400 hours - Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order:
Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States
Attachments: Executive Order Reporting -Philadelphia 01302017-1400HRS xlsx; EO Projections for

BFO 01302017 1100.xIsx; FO EQO Individuals Being Held (002)-Philadelphia
01302017-1400.xIsx

ALCON -
Please see the attached1400 hours E.O. Reporting matrix; Field Office E.O. Individuals Being Held Report
(There are no individuals being held within the Area Port of Philadelphia.); and E.O. Projections for the

remainder of the day.

As of 1400 hours, there are no projected passengers that meet the E.O. criteria for the remaining flights into
Philadelphia International Airport. We will continue to monitor and report accordingly.

The attached “projections” reflects the 3 LPRs that arrived this morning aboard QR # 727 (Doha, Qatar) and
were granted exemptions and admitted. If you have any questions, please let me know.

Respectfully,

 (b)(8), (bY7)(C) |

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Watch Commander
Port of Philadelphia

ffi
)6, BN (™

CBPBATES00068828



EOFOIA00380428-00001

From: (b)(6). (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 4:44 PM
To: _DURST, CASEY OWEN;: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

L (0)(B), (b)7)(C) |
Cc:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Philadelphia Int. Airport E.O. Projections for PHL at 1700 - 01/30/2017
Attachments: 01-30-2017 Executive Order PM.XLSX
ALCON —

As of 1700 hours, there are no projected passengers that meet the E.O. criteria for the remaining flights into
Philadelphia International Airport. We will continue to monitor and report accordingly.

Respectfully,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Watch Commander

Port of Philadelphia

e (Office)
i (0)(6), (D)7)C) ! (Celny

T P,
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Meondav..Januarny.30..201.7.7:31. PM
To:
Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN;: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5
Subject: PHL 2000 hours - Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order:
Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States
Attachments: EO Projections for Philadelphia 01302017 at 2000.xlsx; FO EO Individuals Being Held

(002)-Philadelphia 01302017-2000.xIsx; Executive Order Reporting -Philadelphia
01302017-2000 HRS.xlIsx

ALCON —

Please see the attached 2000 hours E.O. Reporting matrix (No updates); Field Office E.O. Individuals Being
Held Report (There are no individuals being held within the Area Port of Philadelphia.); and E.O. Projections
for the remainder of the day.

As of 2000 hours, there are no projected passengers that meet the E.O. criteria for the remaining flights into
Philadelphia International Airport. The attached E.O. Projections spreadsheet reflects a passenger (COC: Iran;
LPR) who will arrive tomorrow morning off of Qatar # 727. At this time, there are no other passengers meeting
the E.O. criteria projected to arrive on Qatar # 727 tomorrow (1/31/17).

Respectfully,
! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

U Cuigtotis 4iid Border Protection
Watch Commander
Port of Philadelphia

(B)6). (B)TIE) | (1
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From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 9:36 PM

To:

Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN; HUNT, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Subject: PHL 0400 hours (1/31) - Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive
Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Attachments: EO Projections for Philadelphia 01312017 at 0400.xIsx; FO EO Individuals Being Held -

Philadelphia 01312017-0400.xIsx; Executive Order Reporting -Philadelphia
01312017-0400 HRS.xlsx

ALCON —

Please see the attached Philadelphia Intl. Airport January 31, 2017, 0400 hours E.O. Reporting matrix (No
updates); Field Office E.O. Individuals Being Held Report (There are no individuals being held within the Area
Port of Philadelphia.); and E.O. Projections (1 LPR; COC: Iran scheduled to arrive 01/31/2017 via Qatar #
727).

All flights scheduled to arrive at Philadelphia International Airport on 1/30/2017 have concluded. The next
scheduled flight — Qatar # 727 is projected to arrive 1/31/2017 at 0730 hours.

The attached E.O. Projections spreadsheet reflects a passenger (COC: Iran; LPR) who will arrive tomorrow
morning (1/31/17) on Qatar # 727. At this time, there are no other passengers meeting the E.O. criteria
projected to arrive on Qatar # 727 tomorrow (1/31/17).

Respectfully,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

“US Cusioms and Border Protection
Watch Commander
Port of Philadelphia

Offi
(BX6), BITNC) ey
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31,2017 7:50 PM
To:
Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
E (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: PHL 2000 hours - Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order:
Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States
Attachments: Executive Order Reporting -Philadelphia 01312017-2000HRS.xIsx; FO EO Individuals

Being Held -Philadelphia 01312017-2000.xIsx

ALCON —

Please see the attached 2000 hours E.O. Reporting matrix and Field Office E.O. Individuals Being Held Report
(There are no individuals being held within the Area Port of Philadelphia.).

Respectfully,

 (b)(B), (b)(7)(C) |

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Watch Commander

Port of Philadelphia

(215) 594-4191 (Office)

(215) 783-1649 (Cell)
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Tuesday, January 31, 2017 6:28 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

2/1 - Qatar # 727 - 2 LPRs both COC: Iraq

FYl —tomorrow’s (2/1) Qatar # 727 has 2 LPRs who are COC: of Iraq. PAU is getting the details and creating the event
numbers. With the BFO no projection timeframes (1200 and 2400), I'll send projections for Qatar # 727 before | leave.

Thanks,

| (b)(6), (bX7)(C) !

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Watch Commander
Port of Philadelphia

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(Office)

(Cell)
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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

ALCON:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

uesday, January 31, 2017 8:18 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(E)"

UPDATE 2 (1/31/17): BFO tEO Projection Reporting Timeframes

Dulles (Watch Commander Rios) has requested that the E.O. Reporting Matrix and Field Office E.O.
Individuals being held report be sent to them an hour earlier than previously indicated. Below is an update to

the reporting timeframes.

Required Reporting and Times:

1200-HRS- Port EO passenger projections report:

E.O. Reporting matrix
Field Office E.O. Individuals Being Held Report

E.O. Reporting matrix
Field Office E.O. Individuals Being Held Report

2400-HRS- Port EO passenger projections report:

E.O. Reporting matrix
Field Office E.O. Individuals Being Held Report

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Watch Commander
Port of Philadelphia

; (Office)
{ (0)(6), (BXTNC) § ey

...............................

From:{ _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 1:37 PM

To: N

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ]

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

G:

~

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

= L : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ]

Subject: UPDATE 1: BFO EO Projection Reporting Timeframes

Importance: High
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Please note the newest HQ/BFO, E.O. Reporting Requirements have been amended. Changes are for the Port
E.O. passenger projections report which are now twice daily, 1200 and 24 hours.

Required Reporting and Times:

1200-HRS- Port EO passenger projections report:
1400-HRS- E.O. Reporting matrix

Field Office E.O. Individuals Being Held Report
2000-HRS- E.O. Reporting matrix

Field Office E.O. Individuals Being Held Report
2400-HRS- Port EO passenger projections report:
0400-HRS- E.O. Reporting matrix

Field Office E.O. Individuals Being Held Report

Vit

2

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

U CUSTOIIS ara-voraer Protection
Watch Commander
Port of Philadelphia

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(©): ’

From: { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuésday, January 31,2017 12:51 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ce:} ()(6), (b)(7)(C)
; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

B)(6), (BITIC)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ISubject: RE: Update: BFO EO Projection Reporting Timeframes
Importance: High

ALCON:

Please note the newest HQ/BFO, E.O. Reporting Requirements.

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

-

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Watch Commander
Port of Philadelphia

(0):
(C): 1 (b)(6), (b)7)(C)

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 12:47 PM

To:__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: M (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) J
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Please update our reporting time and templates for all attached on this email..That cheat seat you had created
previously

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(A)Area Port Director

Area Port of Philadelphia

US Customs and Border Protection
Office:1 (b)(6), (B)(T)(C)

Airport Office: ! (n)(e), (b)(7)(C) }

Cell: | (b)), (b)(")CY}

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

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | CBP IAD Management | (b)(7)(E)

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN | (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) _
E (b)), (BI7C) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) D
(b)(8); (b)(7)(C) fi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject Update: BFO EO Projection Reporting Timeframes

ALCON,

Effective immediately, please reduce your Port EO passenger projections to twice daily at 0600 and 1800 hours.
Thank you

Regards,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

"ASEiStant Director Border Security’
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Baltimore Field Office

Office:
Mobile: (P)(6); (B)(7)(C)

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the
U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.
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From: i ____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 9:19 PM
To:
| (bj(6), (B)(7)(C)  CBPTAD
Management .
Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN; ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Subject: PHL 2400 hours/0400 Hours (2/1/17) - Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related
to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United
States
Attachments: Executive Order Reporting -Philadelphia 02012017-0400HRS.xIsx; FO EO Individuals
Being Held -Philadelphia 02012017-0400.xIsx; EO Projections for 01312017-2400 AM
of 02012017.xIsx
ALCON —

Please see the attached 2/1/17 0400 hours E.O. Reporting matrix (No updates); Field Office E.O. Individuals
Being Held Report (There are no individuals being held within the Area Port of Philadelphia.); and 2400 hour
E.O Passenger Projections for the morning of 2/1/17. For the AM E.O. projections tomorrow, there are 2 LPRs
who are both citizens of Iraq that will arrive aboard Qatar # 727 from Doha.

Respectfully,

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Watch Commander

Port of Philadelphia

Ll L <]
[T e
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 11:42 AM _
b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : CBP IAD Management .
Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN; (b)(6), (bX(7HC)

(b)), Y7}

Subject: PHL 1200 (2/2/17) - E.O. Passenger Projections Report (Negative)
Attachments: EO Projections for BFO 02022017 1200 HRS.xlsx
ALCON —

Please see the attached Philadelphia International Airport 2/2/17 1200 hours E.O Passenger Projections for the
remainder of the day (Negative). As of this writing, there are no anticipated passengers arriving at Philadelphia
International Airport that meet the Executive Order criteria. Additionally, there were no passengers meeting the
criteria that arrived this morning aboard Qatar # 727.

Respectfully,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

—usseuswms g Border Protection

Watch Commander
Port of Philadelphia
ket ol st s (Office)
(Cell)
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From: ___(b)(6), (b)7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 11:49 AM
b)(6), (b)(7)(C
: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ~BP IAD Management
Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(8), (b){7)(C)
Subject: PHL 1200 (2/2/17) - E.O. Passenger Projections Report (Negative)
Attachments: EO Projections for BFO 02022017 1200 HRS.xlsx
ALCON —

Report remains negative. Please see attached corrected attachment with proper date (2/2/17).

Respectfully,

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C).:

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Watch Commander

Port of Philadelphia

o i
©16), O o

...............................

From: __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 11:42 AM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

................................

Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: PHL 1200 (2/2/17) - E.O. Passenger Projections Rleport (Negative)

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

offi
©)X6), BXNC) | (o
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 11:49 AM
TO: ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) CBP IAD Management
Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN; ! {b){6), B)TN(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)
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
X, BN (L1

From: & (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 11:42 AM
To:! (b)(6), (bX7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

€ DURST, CASEY GWEN | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

............................. 2
(56, BITHE) (>
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From: .___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 12:38 PM
To: 7
i (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) iCBP IAD Management
Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN;; (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)
(b)(8), (b)(/)(C)
Subject: PHL 1400 (2/2/17) - E.O. Reporting Matrix (No Updates) & E.O. Individuals Being Held
(Negative)
Attachments: Executive Order Reporting -Philadelphia 02022017-1400HRS.xlsx; FO EO Individuals

Being Held -Philadelphia 02022017-1400.xIsx

ALCON —
Please see attached 1400 hour - Philadelphia International Airport E.O. Reporting Matrix (No updates) and Field Office
E.O Individuals Being Held (Negative).

Respectfully,

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Watch Commander
Port of Philadelphia

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Eggfﬁ‘;@)
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_:

Friday, February 03, 2017 3:13 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

212(f) Exemption for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iRE: EO 212(f) Exemption fOriu

EO emails

FW: Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry
into the United States; Executive Order - Protecting the Nation from Terrorist Entry
into the US; FW: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order:
Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States; FW:
Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into
the United States; FW: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive
Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States; FW:
Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the
Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States; RE: Reporting Guidance for
Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry Into the United States; RE: Situational Awareness: USC Mother and
Child in PPC Secondary Family Room 01/24/2017; RE: Stakeholder Engagement in
Port of Philadelphia; RE: INFO: Exemption to Executive Order Request - Citizen of Iran
- Legal Permanent Resident of the U.S. (LPR) - Obtained Status Through Diversity
Lottery (DV1) ; RE: DFO Exemption Waiver Request Email; RE: INFO: Exemption to
Executive Order Request - Citizen of Iran - Legal Permanent Resident of the U.S. (LPR)
- Obtained Status Through Diversity Lottery (DV1) ; RE: Exemption to Executive Order
Request - Citizen of Iran - Legal Permanent Resident of the U.S. (LPR) - Obtained
Status Through Diversity Lottery (DV1) ; FW: Update: Reporting Guidance for Actions
Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry
Into the United States; RE: Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver - Citizen of Iraq
- Intending Immigrant — Conditional Spouse of USC (CR1).; FW: EO 212(f) Exemption
for A (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) t FW: UPDATED Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting
the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States; Information Request;
FW: Federal Court Stay - Hold all departures. Need confirmation; Untitled; FW: EO

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i FW: Waivers for the folks in Philly?; FW: IMMEDIATE ACTICN

Executive Order Implementa’uon and compliance with EDNY Court Order; FW:
IMMEDIATE ACTION: Executive Order Implementation and compliance with EDNY
Court Order; FW: EO 212(f) Exemption for i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) & FW: EO 212(f)

Exemption for N (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; FW: ACTION: DUE 0930 Hours (EST) 01292017

o miner FW EO 212(f) Exemption for/ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) f; FW: EO 212(f)

Exemption fori (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ! RE: Status Repot Philadelphia; RE: EO
212(f) Exemption for; ()6}, BIC) ~"IRE: EO 212(f) Exemption for £~
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ’FW IMMEDIATE ACTION: Executive Order

ilmplementa‘uon and compnance with EDNY Court Order; FW: Crisis Action Team (CAT)

for the Executive Order - Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the
U.s.
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| have started sending all emails relating to the EO and reporting...There will be more forthcoming in subsequent emails..
Is there a cutoff date for the mails or up to present?

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(A)Area Port Director

Area Port of Philadelphia
US Customs and Border Protection

Airport Office: | _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_i
Cell: {_(b)(6), (bXT)(C) i

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

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:15 AM

To:
.'.E%E%éi’@iﬂ(sﬂf' 6

b 7 P

i}EiEéi_fbiEii@_x. ( ) ( ) ( ) (

Subject: FW: Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry
into the United States

Attachments: Executive Order - Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United

States.pdf; FW: Delegation of Case-by-Case Waiver Authority per Executive Order on
Protection the Nation From Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

FYI

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

From: HOFFMAN, TODD A

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:06:41 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER SECURlTY ASST DIRECTORS
Lo Owen. Tadd C (AC QFEQ): WAGNER..JOHN.P: HU‘J.TQM JAMES R; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
= (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

' Subject: Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Natlon from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States

Directors,

I apologize for the delay. Please be advised that you have unilateral authority to approve exemptions to the
Executive Order for LPRs, no State Department approval required. The exemption process for other categories
of aliens as outlined in the policy guidance currently requires the approval of the acting Commissioner. Further
guidance for these exemptions is forthcoming.

Memorandum For:  Directors, Field Operations

From: Todd A. Hoftman
Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

Subject: Guidance on Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into
the United States”
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Effective immediately, and pursuant to Executive Order entitled, “Profecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry into the United States” (January 27, 2017), all entry into the United States for aliens who are nationals
from Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria and Yemen is hereby suspended in accordance with Section
212(f) of the INA. This includes all non-immigrant classifications, with the exception of those foreign
nationals traveling on diplomatic visas, NATO visas, C2 visas for travel to the United Nations, G1, G2, G-3,
and G-4 visas. This also includes all immigrant classes of admission, returning resident aliens refugees and
asylees.

The Department to State has provided CBP with a letter provisionally revoking all immigrant and non-
immigrant visas for nationals of Iran, Iran, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, and Yemen. Revocations may not yet be
annotated in the system.

Wherever possible, NTC-P will coordinate the denial of boarding through (b)(7)(E)
- BINE) ilocations, and [ (BYIE) i

Should aliens, subject to the Executive Order, arrive at the port of entry, CBP officers are instructed to take the
following actions:

Applicants bearing Non-Immigrant Visas and First Time Arriving Immigrants:

(1) All case processing will be recorded in! (bX7XE)
system, according to current policy/procedure.

(2) Subjects will be allowed to withdraw their application for admission on Form 1-275, without a sworn
statement. All other procedures pertaining to the processing of Form 1-275 withdrawal cases apply.

(3) Should the alien decline to withdraw their application for admission, the alien will be placed in
Expedited Removal in accordance with standard operating procedures.

(4) Aliens claiming fear of return will be referred to an asylum officer, and processed for Expedited
Removal/Credible Fear (ERF). Aliens processed under ERF procedures will be referred to ERO for
detention. Field Offices should clearly indicate to both CIS and ERO that aliens are subject to Executive
Order during the referral process.

Returning Residents,

(1) Lawful Permanent Residents should be referred for ! (bX7)E) ‘txamination and held at the port of
entry until an exemption to the Executive Order is gréih_‘r_emc_i'.mfhemguthorrty to grant an exemption has been
delegated to the Commissioner of CBP, and further delegated to Directors of Field Operations and SES
Port Directors. Once an exemption has been granted results of 7 (b)7)(E)__txam should be notated in
CSIS with the following language: Individual is subject to Presidential Fxecutive Order and barred

Jfrom entry pursuant to 212(f) of the INA but has been granted an exemption per (insert DFO/SES PD).

Refugees, Asylees, Unaccompanied Children, and subjects returning to the US with Advanced Parole:
(1) Aliens from the above groun.who_are prevented from entry solely as a result of the Executive Order,
should be referred for i (P)7)(E) :xamination and held at the port of entry until such time as an

exemption to the Executive Order can be obtained. This exemption falls to the Secretary of State and
Secretary of Homeland Security. Further guidance will be forthcoming on processing these
exemptions.

Individuals who fall within any of the above may not be paroled, which includes port parole and deferred
inspection. To the extent that there is an emergent medical issue related to an alien who falls within the

Executive Order, CBP officers must accompany the alien for any medical care.

Returning aliens ineligible who withdraw their application for admission:
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(1) Aliens arriving via air or sea: Commercial carriers are required to remove foreign aliens found ineligible
for entry under this order pursuant to 241(c)(1) of the INA.

(2) Aliens arriving via land will be returned per current established procedures with the contiguous
country.

Please ensure that this memorandum and attached muster are disseminated to all ports of entry within your
jurisdiction. If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact: ___(b)s), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Todd A. Hoftman

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
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1300 Pennsylvania Avenue NW
Washington, DC 20229

U.S. Customs and
Border Protection

Memorandum For:  Directors, Field Operations

From: Todd A. Hoffman ///% %/

Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

Subject: Guidance on Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry into the United States™

Effective immediately, and pursuant to Executive Order entitled, “Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States™ (January 27, 2017), all entry into the United
States for aliens who are nationals from Iran, Iraq. Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria and Yemen is
hereby suspended in accordance with Section 212(f) of the INA. This includes all non-
immigrant classifications, with the exception of those foreign nationals traveling on diplomatic
visas, NATO visas, C2 visas for travel to the United Nations, G1, G2, G-3, and G-4 visas. This
also includes all immigrant classes of admission, returning resident aliens refugees and asylees.

The Department to State has provided CBP with a letter provisionally revoking all immigrant
and non-immigrant visas for nationals of Iran, Iran, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, and Yemen.
Revocations may not yet be annotated in the system.

Wherever possible, NTC-P will coordinate the denial of boarding throug (b)}7)(E)
B)7)E) locations, and | (b)(7)(E)
(b)(7)(E)

Should aliens, subject to the Executive Order, arrive at the port of entry, CBP officers are
instructed to take the following actions:

Applicants bearing Non-Immigrant Visas and First Time Arriving Immigrants:
(1).All_case nrocessing will be recorded ini (b)(7)(E)
i (bD)7)(E) ystem, according to current policy/procedure.

(2) Subjects will be allowed to withdraw their application for admission on Form [-275,
without a sworn statement. All other procedures pertaining to the processing of Form I-
275 withdrawal cases apply.

(3) Should the alien decline to withdraw their application for admission, the alien will be
placed in Expedited Removal in accordance with standard operating procedures.

(4) Aliens claiming fear of return will be referred to an asylum officer, and processed for

Expedited Removal/Credible Fear (ERF). Aliens processed under ERF procedures will
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be referred to ERO for detention. Field Offices should clearly indicate to both CIS and
ERO that aliens are subject to Executive Order during the referral process.

Returning Residents,
(1) Lawful Permanent Residents should be referred for | (b)(7)(E) iexamination and held at

the port of entry until an exemption to the Executive Urdéf is granted. The authority to
grant an exemption has been delegated to the Commissioner of CBP, and further
delegated to Directors of Field Onerations and SES Port Directors. Once an exemption
has been granted results of: (P}(7)(E) : exam should be notated in CSIS with the
following language: Individual is subject to Presidential Executive Order and barred
Jrom entry pursuant to 212(f) of the INA but has been granted an exemption per (insert
DFO/SES PD).

Refugees, Asylees, Unaccompanied Children, and subjects returning to the US with Advanced
Parole:

(1) Aliens from the above group who are prevented from entry solely as a result of the
Executive Order, should be referred for : (b)(7)(E) ixamination and held at the port of
entry until such time as an exemption to thi¢ Execiitive Order can be obtained. This
exemption falls to the Secretary of State and Secretary of Homeland Security. Further
guidance will be forthcoming on processing these exemptions.

Individuals who fall within any of the above may not be paroled, which includes port parole and
deferred inspection. To the extent that there is an emergent medical issue related to an alien who
falls within the Executive Order, CBP officers must accompany the alien for any medical care.

Returning aliens ineligible who withdraw their application for admission:
(1) Aliens arriving via air or sea: Commercial carriers are required to remove foreign aliens
found ineligible for entry under this order pursuant to 241(c)(1) of the INA.
(2) Aliens arriving via land will be returned per current established procedures with the
contiguous country.

Please ensure that this memorandum and attached muster are disseminated to all ports of entry
within your jurisdiction. If you have any questions or require additional information, please
contact: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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Subject: FW: Delegation of Case-by-Case Waiver Authority per Executive Order on Protection
the Nation From Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:22:59 AM \
To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: ALLES, RANDOLPH D; i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | FLANAGAN, PATRICK S

Subject: Delegation of Case-by-Case Waiver Authority per Executive Order on Protection the Nation From Foreign
Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Acting Deputy Commissioner/EAC,

Subject to my oversight, direction and guidance, | hereby delegate to the Deputy Commissioner, Executive Assistant
Commissioner, Deputy Executive Assistant Commissioner, Executive Director Admissibility and Passenger Programs,
Executive Director Operations, Executive Director National Targeting Center, Executive Director, National Targeting
Center-Passenger, Directors, Field Operations, Port Director, John F. Kennedy Airport, and Port Director, Los Angeles
International Airport, Office of Field Operations, U.S. Customs and Border Protection, the authority, on a case-by-case
basis, and when in the national interest, and only with respect to Lawful Permanent Residents of the United States, to
issue a visa or other immigration benefits to nationals of countries for which visas and benefits are otherwise blocked
under Section 3 of the President’s Executive Order entitled, “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the
United States,” (January 27, 2017). Prior to taking any such action, the Lawful Permanent Resident who is the subject of
the action must be subjected to a thorough examination by an immigration officer. This authority may not be further
delegated.

KM

g Kevin K. McAleenan
S0 Acting Commissioner
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

We are the guardians of our Nation’s borders.
We are America’s frontline.

Vigilance » Service * Integrity
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From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Importance:

Please review.

DURST, CASEY OWEN

Friday, January 27, 2017 9:21 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Executive Order - Protecting the Nation from Terrorist Entry into the US

2017protectingtheNationfromTerroristEntryintotheUnitedStates.eo.rel.pdf

High
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From: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:24 AM

To:

Cc:

Subject: FW: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the
Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Attachments: 20170127 Executive Order Reporting.pdf; 20170127 Executive Order Reporting

attachment.xIsx

Importance: High

Good morning,

For your action, attached is the reporting guidance and template (I have already provided today’s 0500

report). | wye.mme nd I will be providing additional information as to how to submit the information to the Field

Office butifi thi€ meantime as there are individuals arriving that require tracking, I wanted to ensure this
information was shared.

Casey Owen Durst

Director, Field Operations

Baltimore Field Office
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)____i(office)

L (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ] (cell)

“This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for
release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.”

From: | (o)e), (b)}7)c) E On Behalf Of OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Sent: Saturygay; January 28, 2017 6:30 AM

_To: SHOBERG, ERIK] (hY6). (bN7UC) E (B)(6), (BYTNC)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) STAVINOHA, STEVEN
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : MANNING, REGINALD | : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! (0)(6), (B)T)C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) -

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) [T EE GIE T (b)), (bX7)C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) \WHITE, ROBERT E
: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ! {b)(8), (bX7)HC) :
(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) y b)E), (O)TNC) - SABATINO, DIANE J
CTT e, )
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6)’ \U‘: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: OFO-FIELD LIAISON | (b)(7)(E) i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry Into the United States
Importance: High

Good morning Directors,
Friendly reminder. The first Executive Order Report is due today. Read below instructions.

Using the attached spreadsheet, data should be captured daily for the 24-hour time period beginning at 0300
(EST) — and ending at 0259 hours (EST). By 0500 hours (EST) daily, each Field Office is required to submit
their data from the previous 24-hours to OFO Field Liaison (b)}(7)(E) i Reports
must be submitting using the attached Microsoft Excel template document. Field Liaison will consolidate these
reports into a final report senior CBP and DHS leadership

Thank you in advance for your attention to this important matter.

Respectfully,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Program Manager, Field Liaison Division
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection

1300 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW

. _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Washington, DC 20229

(Office)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | (Mobile)
(Fax)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

"A team is greater than the sum of its parts"
Preparation+Attitude+Opportunity+Action=Luck

Fromi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iOn Behalf Of OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:09 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS | (b){7)(E) { EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ
] (b)(7)(E) } BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS
(O)(71(E] { TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS
(b)(7)(E) '; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

2
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é (b)(7)(E) |

Cc: B (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i; OFO-FIELD LIAISON : (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

MURDOCK, JUDSON Wi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5

; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) -
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

SR (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Deputy Executive Director, Operations (Actlng)
Office of Field Operations

SUBJECT: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting
the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Intfo the United States

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
their data from the previous 24-hours to OFO Field Liaison: (b)(7)E) : Reports
must be submitting using the attached Microsoft Excel template document. Field Liaison will consolidate these
reports into a final report senior CBP and DHS leadership.

Executlve Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs at: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
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1300 Pennsylvania Avenue NW
Washington, DC 20229

U.S. Customs and
Border Protection

January 28, 2017

MEMORANDUM FOR: Directors, Field Operations
Director, Pre-Clearance

FROM: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Deputy Executive Director, Operations (Acting)
Office of Field Operations

SUBJECT: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive
Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into
the United States

On January 27, 2017, President Donald Trump issued Executive Order: Protecting the Nation
Jrom Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States. 1t is the policy of the United States to
protect its citizens from foreign nationals who intend to commit terrorist attacks in the United
States; and to prevent the admission of foreign nationals who intend to exploit United States
immigration laws for malevolent purposes.

As we push forward in our efforts to protect our Nation, OFO Operations will require daily
reporting on our activities as related to this Executive Order. Reporting will include encounters
in the air, land and sea environments with anyone who arrives into the U.S. from the seven (7)
countries (Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria and Yemen) that meets the criteria outlined in
the Executive Order and the instructions issued to the field by Admissibility and Passenger
Programs.

Using the attached spreadsheet, data should be captured daily for the 24-hour time period
beginning at 0300 (EST) — and ending at 0259 hours (EST). By 0500 hours (EST) daily, each
Field Office is required to submit their data from the previous 24-hours to OFO Field Liaison.
Reports must be submitting using the attached Microsoft Excel template document. Field
Liaison will consolidate these reports into a final report senior CBP and DHS leadership.

If you have any questions regarding to reporting, please contact the Field Liaison Division, at
:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | For questions pertaining to the implementation of the new policy, please
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From: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:34 AM

To:

Subject: FW: Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry

into the United States

FYA. Clarifying information below.

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:32:06 AM
To: HOFFMAN, TODD A; DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECT ORS

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ); WAGNER, JOHN P (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) e . . . . .
Suuyect: Re: Guudince o execauve oraer-rrotecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States

DFOs

Just spoke with Department of State and there are at least 146 Afghan nations with valid Special Immigrant
Visas (SIV) and more within the coming weeks. To ensure clarity and avoid confusion, Afghanistan was not
subject to the EO. In addition, Refugees coming from another country, e.g. Mongolia, not listed in the guidance
should be processed as normal.

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

:_(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) :

Washington, DC

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
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Warnlng: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUOQ information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This document, and any attachment(s) hereto,
may contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government information, and is not for release, review, refransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the intended recipient(s). Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the original. Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection.

From: HOFFMAN, TODD A
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:07 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS} (b)(7)(E) | EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ

(b)7)(E) { BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS

(b)(7)E)

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ)i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! WAGNER, JOHN P (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
HUTTON, JAMESR : (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States
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

Wherever.nossihle. Lmmmwill coordinate the denial of boarding through (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E) locations, and (b)(7)(E)
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Should aliens, subject to the Executive Order, arrive at the port of entry, CBP officers are instructed to take the
following actions:

Applicants bearing Non-Immigrant Visas and First. Time. Avvivina Inuviorants:

(1) All case processing will be recorded in (b)(7)(E)
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
(1) Lawful Permanent Residents should be referred for | (b)(7)(E) iexamination and held at the port of
entry until an exemption to the Executive Order is grafited Tfig authority to grant an exemption has been
delegated to the Commissioner of CBP, and further delegated tp.Directars.of Field Operations and SES
Port Directors. Once an exemption has been granted results of . (B)(T)E) :exam should be notated in
CSIS with the following language: Individual is subject to Presidential Fxecutive Order and barred
Jfrom entry pursuant to 212(f) of the INA but has been granted an exemption per (insert DFO/SES PD).

Refugees, Asylees, Unaccompanied Children, and subjects returning to the US with Advanced Parole:

(1) Aliens from the above group who are prevented from entry solely as a result of the Executive Order,
should be referred for - (b)(7)(E) examination and held at the port of entry until such time as an
exemption to the Exectirave wruer<an be obtained. This exemption falls to the Secretary of State and
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
jurisdiction. If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact: ___ (b)), (b}7)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Todd A. Hoffman
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

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:54 AM

To: '

Cc: CBP IAD Management

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

Dulles will be managing the consolidation of the reports from across the Field Office, and will submit a
consolidated report on my behalf to Field Liaison.

Actions:

e Daily, no later than 0400, Area Ports should submit a report detailing the encounters of the 24-hour
time period beginning at 0300 (EST) — and ending at 0259 hours (EST) to the CBP IAD Management
mailing list (copied above).

e Daily, no later than 0500, Dulles management will submit a report to Field Liaison and will copy the
BFO Reporting mailing list.

Please feel free to contact me with any questions.

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations

Baltimore Field Office
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i (Ofﬁce)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i(cell)

“This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for
release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.”

From: (P)6), (bX7)(C) ion Behalf Of OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:09 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS | (b)(7)(E) : EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ
= (B)IE) | BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS
B)FE) ' TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS
(b)(7)(E) i MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS
! (b)(7)(E) _
Cc: B (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; OFO-FIELD LIAISON (b)(7)(E)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
MURDOCK, JUDSON W | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) E

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

FROM: (b}(8), (b)(7)(C) E
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
their data from the previous 24-hours to OFO Field Liaisoni (b)(7)(E) i Reports
must be submitting using the attached Microsoft Excel template document. Field Liaison will consolidate these
reports into a final report senior CBP and DHS leadership.

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs at: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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

DCPULY LACLCUUVE LJITCCLOT, UpPCTAUILS ( ACHITE

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

- Jfyou have anx. questlons regarding to reporting, please contact the Field Liaison Division, at
(b)(6), (b)X7)(C) i For questxons pertammg to the 1mplemenlat10n of the new policy, please
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From: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:49 AM

To: x APV LN AL N LTINL D H :
Cc: CBP IAD Management '
Subject: FW: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the

Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

All - note the change in reporting times. Dulles will continue to consolidate. Reports due per initial instructions
with adjusted time frames of’

0400
1400
2000

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

From:___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:43:28 AM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON; DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS;
TRA E.QREDATIONS ACCST. DIRECTORS: MICGCINM SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) MURDOCK, JUDSON W; Gi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

iSubject: RE: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry Into the United States

DFOs,
Effective immediately: We are going to a three times per day reporting timeline, using the same attachment that

was used for this morning's report. Reports will now be due to field liaison at 0500 hours, 1500 hours and 2100
hours (EST) daily until further notice.

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

iDeputy Executive Director (Acting)
OFO Operations

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @
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From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :n behalf of OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:08:45 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS
ASST DIRECTORS; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

Cc: Bi  "(b)(e), (b)(7)(C) | OFO-FIELD LIAISON; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) MURDOCK, JUDSON W;

i )6}, B)NE) i

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

FROM: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) -
Deputy Executive Director, Operations (Actlng)
Office of Field Operations

SUBJECT: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting
the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Info the United States

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
their data from the previous 24-hours to OFO Field Liaisoni (b)(7)(E) ! Reports
must be submitting using the attached Microsoft Excel template document. Field Liaison will consolidate these
reports into a final report senior CBP and DHS leadership.

Executlve Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs ati__(b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)
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From: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:05 PM

To:

Cc: CBP IAD Management

Subject: RE: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the

Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Clarification from HQ: report running totals on the report.

First report due at 1400 hours today to Dulles.

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

From: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Sent.. Saturdayv. _lapuanc 28.2017.11:48:47 AM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign
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

From:i___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:43:28 AM
To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON; DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS;

1
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TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

Cc: E (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) iMURDOCK, JUDSON W (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) iL

Subject: RE: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign
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

(b)(86), (b)(7)(C)

Deputy Executive Director (Acting)
OFQ _Operations

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(©)

From: (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) 5n behalf of OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:08:45 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS
ASST DIRECTORS; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS _

Cc:i......0)8) (B)TNC) . DFO-FIELD LIAISON; ! (b)(6), (b)7)(C) £: MURDOCK, JUDSON W;

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Subject: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken ReIated to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry Into the United States

MEMORANDUM FOR: Directors, Field Operations
Director, Pre-Clearance

FROM: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Deputy Executive Director, Operations (Acting)
Office of Field Operations

SUBJECT: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Profecting
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
their data from the previous 24-hours to OFO Field Liaison (b)(7)(E) i Reports
must be submitting using the attached Microsoft Excel template document. Field Liaison will consolidate these
reports into a final report senior CBP and DHS leadership.

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs at: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
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From: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:29 PM

To:

ce (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Situational Awareness: USC Mother and Child in PPC Secondary Family Room
01/24/2017

10-4.

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

From:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:28:02 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN; i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: | (b)(6), (bX7)(C)

SubJect Situational Awareness: USC Mother and Child in PPC Secondary Family Room 01/24/2017

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

(O (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(©): ’
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From: DURST, CASEY OWEN
Sent: Satiredav. January 28, 2017 2:05 PM
To: 1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5 BFO REPORTING
CC: E .................................

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Stakeholder Engagement in Port of Philadelphia
Thanks

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:00:09 PM

To: BFO REPORTING

Cc:: (b)(G) (b)(7)(C) 2
: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Stakeholder Engagement in Port of Phlladelphla

The following airlines were engaged today regarding Executive Order:

e O O e s ST
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Lufthansa | (b)(8), (B)Y(TI(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
American A (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

- (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

British Airways (b)(6), (b)(7)(c)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Chief CBP Officer
U.S Customs & Border Protection
Philadelphia International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | cell

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(LES/FOUO) LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE - FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

WARNING:

This document is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUQ). It may contain information that is LAW
ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (LES) and exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act
(5USC552). This document is to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS
policy relating to FOUO information, and is not to be released to the public or personnel who do not have a valid need to
know without prior approval from the CBP Office of Field Operations (OFO). Further disclosure to unauthorized entities
could jeopardize ongoing investigations, operations, and personal safety.
The information contained in this electronic mail transmission (including any accompanying attachments) is intended
solely for the authorized recipient(s). The information is or may be privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure
under applicable law. If you are not an intended recipient, you have received this transmission in error and are hereby
notified that you are strictly prohibited from reading, copying, printing, distributing or disclosing any of the information
contained in it. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately contact the person named above by
reply e-mail and delete the original and all copies this transmission (including any attachments) without reading or saving
it in any manner.
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From: DURST, CASEY OWEN
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:46 PM
To:
Cc: (b)(G)s (b)(?)(C) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
5 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Subject: RE: INFO: Exemption to Executive Order Request - Citizen of Iran - Legal Permanent

Resident of the U.S. (LPR) - Obtained Status Through Diversity Lottery (DV1)

Good evening,

The individual identified below is approved for a waiver and may enter the U.S.

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i (office)

“This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for
release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.”

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) __
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:18 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN| (b){6), BYT)C)
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Ce: H (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject INFO: Exemption to Executive Order Request - Citizen of Iran - Legal Permanent Resident of the U.S. (LPR)
Obtained Status Through Diversity Lottery (DV1)
Importance: High

Exemption to Executive Order Request

Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Request — Citizen of Iran - Legal Permanent Resident of the U.S.
(LPR) - Obtained Status Through Diversity Lottery (DV1).

January 28, 2017

Title: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United
States” Request

Summary: CBP, OFO, Baltimore Field Office recommends that youi (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

e LT T .
£ | (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)
b ~ RGN TG ASFIFTE T PO eTnor
{ LU.S5. Customs & Border Protection
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

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:46 AM

To: . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: DFO Exemption Waiver Request Email

All individuals listed below are approved for a waiver and may enter the U.S.

Casey Owen Durst

Director, Field Operations

Baltimore Field Office
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ___: (office)

“This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for
release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.”

From:i___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:09 AM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) :
Cexi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b){(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: DFO Exemption Waiver Request Email
Importance: High

Ms. Durst,

Please see below for the information relating to the waiver request. The port did not identify any derogatory
information and recommends the waiver request.

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(A) Area Port Director

US Customs and Border Protection

Area Port of Philadelphia

Airport: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Customs House: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Cell: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ]

From: _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:52:42 AM

ca___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: INFO: Draft DFO Exemption Waiver Request Email

! i
1 e, )7IC)
H i
............... 5
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Request for DFO Exemption on the four (4) Iraqi LPR’s noted below.

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Vi,

_(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Watch Commander
Port of Philadelphia

O b)(6), (b)(7)(C
(C):| ®)E), (B)TNC)
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From: DURST, CASEY OWEN
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:46 PM
To:
___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
y
Subject: TREVINFO: Exemption to Executive Order Request - Citizen of Iran - Legal Permanent

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

From:! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:18 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (b}(6), (BY(7)(C)

g (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Cc:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(8), (b)(T)(C)

Subject: INFO: Exemption to Executive Order Request - Citizen of Iran - Legal Permanent Resident of the U.S. (LPR) -
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

Summary: CBP, OFO, Baltimore Field Office recommends that you : (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CuS TN

g5 [ (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

L

Acting Assistant Port Director
LS. Customs & Border Protection
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

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:38 PM

To:

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Exemption to Executive Order Request - Citizen of Iran - Legal Permanent

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

. _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__(office)

“This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for
release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.”

rrom:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: SgcUraay; yanaary z8; zur76:37 PM
To: DURST, CASEY OWEN (b)(6), (b){(7)(C)
: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: PO, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Exemption to Executive Order Request - Citizen of Iran - Legal Permanent Resident of the U.S. (LPR) - Obtained
Status Through Diversity Lottery (DV1)
Importance: High

Request sent at 1718. Reaching out as requested due to lapse of 1 hour.

Thank you.

__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
8 RONg T ASSIETant POt Oirector
U5, Customs & Border Protection
Philadelphia INTL Airport - Passenger Operations
i
[

1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i
H

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
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From:{____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:18 PM
To: DURST, CASEY OWEN ! (b)(8), (b)(T)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

cc (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

I Subject: INFO: Exemption to Executive Order Request - Citizen of Iran - Legal Permanent Resident of the U.S. (LPR) -
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

Summary: CBP, OFO, Baltimore Field Office recommends that you ¢ (b)(3), (b)(6), (bXT)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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St [ (0)(6), (b)7)C)

Ak 3 g
WA 'P"Zl?:r;f s N
mo‘“‘o e,

s  Acting Assistant Port Director

U5, Customs & Border Protection

Philadelphia INTL Airport - Passenger Operations
=

11 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

=

P

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

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:02 PM

To:

Cc: CBP IAD Management

Subject: FW: Update: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order:
Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Attachments: 20170127 Executive Order Reporting.pdf; 20170127 Executive Order Reporting

attachment Update.xlsx

Importance: High

See new direction and reporting template.

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)____i(office)

il(b)(G), (b)(7)(C). i (cell)

“This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for
release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.”

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, Jariuary 28,2017 7:00 PM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON] (B)7)(E) | DIRECTORS FIELD OPS! BIFIE]
EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ | (b)(7)(E) | BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS
i (B)(7)(E) 'TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS
(b)(7)(E) : MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS
i (b){7)(E) S
Ce:._(b)(6), (b)(7)C) 31 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ', MURDOCK, JUDSON W

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Update: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry Into the United States
Importance: High

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Directors,
Per the conference call this afternoon, Field Liaison would like to provide the following take-away items:

e Any calls or requests from a member of Congress or their staft should be referred to Office of
Congressional Affairs:: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) iand Kim Lowry
' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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e For questions pertaining to the implementation of the new policy please contact Admissibility and
Passenger Programs, Enforcement Programs Division,

(b)(7)(E)

There has been a slight change to the reporting requirements as well. Effective immediately, please use the
updated spreadsheet attached. In addition to the running cumulative total, the EAC would like to see totals for
the reporting timeframe.

If you have any questions regarding to reporting, please contact the Field Liaison Division, at: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |oOr

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Bianch Chiét

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Field Liaison Division

Desk:
Mobile:: (b)(6), (b){(7)(C)
Fax:

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It contains information that may be exempt
from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted,
distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public, the
media, or other personnel who do not have a valid “need-to-know” without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. State and
local Homeland security officials may share this document with authorized security personnel without further approval from DHS.

Fromi: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) On Behalf Of OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:09 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS: (b)(7)(E) 5 EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ
! (b)(7)(E) i BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS
(b)(7)(E) : TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS
(b)(?)(E) MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS
Ces ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) & OFO-FIELD LIAISON] OGE)
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

FROM: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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

1850. For questions pertaining to the implementation of the new policy, please contact Ryan Hutton, Deputy
Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs at; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
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

FROM: ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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
. (B)(8), (b)(7)C) . _i For questions pertaining to the implementation of the new policy, please
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From: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:26 PM

To: N (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver - Citizen of Iraq - Intending Immigrant

— Conditional Spouse of USC (CR1).

No and I just asked for an update.

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

T b)(@), (b)T)C) i(office)

“This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for
release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.”

From:.___(0)(6), (b)(7)(C) _

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:25 PM

To:: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ; DURST, CASEY OWEN
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver - Citizen of Iraq - Intending Immigrant — Conditional Spouse of
USC (CR1).

Importance: High

Good evening,
Have we received word if this was approved?

That you.

.. (B)(6), (b)(7)(C)
AEHTg BESIStant POTt LNreciar
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

CBPBATES00068890



EOFOIA00380513-00002

From:: __ (b)(6), (0)(7)(C)___:
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:42 PM
To: l\, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iDURST, CASEY OWEN

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver - Citizen of Iraq - Intending Immigrant — Conditional Spouse of
USC (CR1).

Still haven’t heard back from HQ on this one

Regards,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Office: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C). |
Mobile: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the
U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.

From :

Sent:"sasggz(i'ys;);ar'(ltei)l'gl?sggl)rré:41 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ;

Subject: Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver - Citizen of Iraq - Intending Immigrant — Conditional Spouse of USC
(CR1).

Importance: High

Request sent at 1615. Reaching out as requested due to lapse of 2 hours.

L. (b)(6), (B)(7TNC) i
ARG BSSIStant POt Irector
U.5. Customs & Border Protection
Philadelphia INTL Airport - Passenger Operations

L3

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

From: X (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:37 PM
To: DURST, CASEY OWEN (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

: (b)(8), (b)(T)(C) :

Subject: AMMENDED: Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver - Citizen of Iraq - Intending Immigrant — Conditional
Spouse of USC (CR1).

Importance: High

Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Request — Citizen of Iraq - Intending Immigrant — Conditional
Spouse of USC (CR1).

January 28, 2017

Title: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United
States” Request

Summary: CBP, OFO, Baltimore Field Office recommends that you (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

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

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:54 PM

To:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption for:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Importance: High

Just FYSA on the template — this is moving along. Not adjudicated yet.

Casey Owen Durst

Director, Field Operations

Baltimore Field Office
(b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) : (office)

“This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for
release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.”

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:52 PM
To (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) g
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

| (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) : MURDOCK, JUDSON W | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(G) (b)(7)(C)
H

Importance: High

Exemption Waiver Request — Citizen of Iraq - Intending Immigrant at PHL — Conditional Spouse of USC
(CR1).

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
L (b)TNE) i
ashington, DC

=

‘.
= 1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Warnlng: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUQ information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This document, and any attachment(s) hereto,
may contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government information, and is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the intended recipient(s). Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the original. Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection.
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From: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:37 PM

To:

Subject: FW: UPDATED Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry into the United States

Attachments: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption Request fori (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) iRE: Waiver Request for

.212(1) in reg (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) EEO 212(f) Waiver for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Note the information below and template. Please submit requests for exemptions in the template identified.

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:33:39 PM

To: HOFFMAN, TODD A; DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECT ORS
iCc Qwen, Todd C (AC OFQ): WAGNER, JOHN P (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

'Subject: UPDATED Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United
States

DFO’s
As a follow up from guidance sent last night. In addition to waivers for LPRs, the Secretary of Homeland
Security has delegated waiver authority to the Commissioner of CBP for only the following categories of
individuals subject to the EO:

e Returning Refugees (to include any 1* time refugees encountered);

e Returning Asylees;

e Individuals in possession of a valid I-512 issued by CIS;

e UAC

The request for said waiver will need to follow the below format sent initially to the below distro

- (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EAC Owen
DEAC Wagner
XD Murdock
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XD Hoffman

DXD Hutton
e OFO Field Liaison
I have also attached some samples that were submitted for approval today.

e o o
~
o
~
T
C
T
3
i)
ST

Sample
Subject Line: EO 212(f) Exemption for LAST NAME, (f/n) First name

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
i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Washington, DC

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

il

e

WCEAR "’-’:r;".‘u

e =i

e ]
i b

Warnlng: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
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

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; (b)(7)(E) ' EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ
(b)(7)(E) {BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS

(b)(7XE) ,
Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : WAGNER, JOHN P ¢ (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ;
HUTTON, JAMES R { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
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

Wherever possible, ! ,)7)(E)will coordinate the denial of boarding through (b)(?)(E)
] (b)(7)(E) ‘locations, and ! (b)(7)(E)

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
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Returning Residents, i
(1) Lawful Permanent Residents should be referred for (b)(7)(E) and held at the port of
entry until an exemption to the Executive Order is granted. The authority to grant an exemption has been
delegated to the Commissioner of CBP, and further delegated to Directors of Field Operations and SES
Port Directors. Once an exemption has been granted results of'! (b)(7)(E) should be notated in

...............

Jfrom entry pursuant to 212(f) of the INA but has been granted an exemption per (insert DFO/SES PD).

Refugees, Asylees, Unaccompanied Children, and subjects returning to the US with Advanced Parole:

(1) Aliens from the above group who are prevented from entry solely as a result of the Executive Order,
should be referred for! (bX7)(E) and held at the port of entry until such time as an
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
jurisdiction. If you have any questions or require additional information, please contacti  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i_‘_‘_’.’.‘f’.‘.ﬁ‘.’.’.‘.’.’_‘fﬁ(A) Director, Enforcement Programs Division, at (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:23 PM

To: HUTTON, JAMES R

Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN;{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :HOFFMAN, TODD A; MURDOCK, JUDSON
W; (b)(6), (b)(7)C)

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption Request for A (b)(s), (b)(7)(C)

Approved per C1, 1722 hours.

Todd C. Owen

Executive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:03 PM

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN | (b)(B), (b)(7)(C) i
! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | HOFFMAN, TODD A'! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :: MURDOCK, JUDSON W

(b)(6), (b)}(7}C)

ESubject: EO 212(f) Exemption Request for (b)(G), (b)(?)(C)

Importance: High

Exemption to Executive Order Request

January 28, 2017

Title: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United
States” Request

Summary: CBP, OFO, Baltimore Field Office recommends that you | (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00068902
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

=1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:13 PM
To: HUTTON, JAMES R

Cc: HOFFMAN, TODD A; PEREZ, ROBERT E

MURDOCK, JUDSON W

Subject: RE: Waiver Request for 212(1) in re 4 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Waiver granted by C1, 1312 hours.

Todd C. Owen

Executive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:56:22 PM
To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: HOFFMAN, TODD A; PEREZ, ROBERT E; R (b}(8), (b)7)(C)

! MURDOCK, JUDSON W

Subject: Waiver Request for 212(1) in re 4 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

OFO recommends that yo;

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00068905
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

RRB :. (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

Washington, DC

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

[cid:image001.png@01D0O0E30.B35BEEBO]

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It contains information that may be
exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled,
transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be
released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This
document, and any attachment(s) hereto, may contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government information, and
is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended recipient(s). Please
notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the original. Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection.
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From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:37 PM

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO);i (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)
: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: HOFFMAN, TODD A; MURDOCK, JUDSON W;i  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _iPEREZ, ROBERT E;
: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '

Subject: EO 212(f) Waiver forg (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Importance: High

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

CBPBATES00068907
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._(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_;
Washington, DC

g.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

b4

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

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:59 PM

TO: ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
Subject: Information Request

Team,

How many individuals are currently in CBP areas, scheduled to arrive or in transit that meet the criteria in the
Order?

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

CBPBATES00068909
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From: DURST, CASEY OWEN
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:45 PM

(b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Federal Court Stay - Hold all departures. Need confirmation

See below. Hold all departures. Area Ports confirm receipt and action ASAP.

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

From: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:34:00 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS

Subject: Federal Court Stay - Hold all departures. Need confirmation

DFOs,

Based on this evening’s federal court stay, we are to suspend all departures of those found inadmissible under the
Executive Order, including those who wished to voluntarily depart. We should freeze all departures but continue to
detain the individuals in the airports while we await further legal guidance. All pre-departure actions will remain
underway.

Need confirmation from each DFO.

Todd C. Owen

Executive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection

CBPBATES00068910
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From: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:53 PM

To: (b)(6), (b (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
KEVIN E

Importance: High

Team — please send me an update as to who remains in the FIS subject to the EX Order.

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
_Baltimore Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) __i(office)

“This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for
release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.”
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From: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:05 AM

To: i _(b)(6), (b)7)C) i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: : (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption for- (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)
See below.

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

Lo BUELEBITNG) ] (office)

“This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for
release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.”

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:02 AM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ,
Cc: HOFFMAN, TODD A} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : MURDOCK, JUDSON W

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
5 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption for' (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)

Waiver granted

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director

Washlngton, DC

ﬁ t

=1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i
i
i
i
4
-|

. Lol a3
wpi B FE gt q
‘,l‘

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
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

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:59 PM
To: HUTTON, JAMES R (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : HOFFMAN, TODD A
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) 5

Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(G), (b)(?)(C)

Waiver approved.

Todd C. Owen

Executive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:58:10 AM

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)

Cc: ALLES, RANDOLPH D; FLANAGAN. PATRICK_S

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(G), (b)(?)(C)

Waiver approved.

From: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:43 PM

To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) é

Cc: ALLES, RANDOLPH D (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ' FLANAGAN, PATRICK S
' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

‘Subject. FW: EO 212(5) Exemption for, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

C1, waiver request for your consideration.

Todd C. Owen

Executive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:37:22 AM

To: | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)

Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN;! " "(b)(6), (0)(7)(€) "t HOFFMAN, TODD A;{ _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
MURDOCK, JUDSON W

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption foré (b)(G), (b)(7)(C)

2
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EAC

(b)(5)

iPerson has been at POE sinc!e 0700 and:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

J. Ryan Hutton

Deputy Executive Director

Admissibility and Passenger Programs
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Washington, DC

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

[cid:image001.png@01DO0E30.B35BEEBO]

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUOQ). It contains
information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is
to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUOQ information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid
"need-to-know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be
furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This document, and any attachment(s) hereto, may
contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government information, and is not for release, review,
retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended recipient(s). Please notify the sender if
this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the original. Any disclosure
of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection.

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:17 PM

To: HUTTON, JAMES R b)), BINC)
| ()6}, B)7IC)

| Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)

Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN! (b)(6), (D)(T)(C)
: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) CHOFFMAN, TODD A

(b)(6), (b}(7)(C) :
MURDOCK, JUDSON W (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for ;  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(3)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Ofti
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) EMoLCiTg)

ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED/ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT

This communication might contain communications between attorney and client, communications that are part
of the agency deliberative process, or attorney work product, all of which are privileged and not subject to

3
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disclosure outside the agency or to the public. Please consult with the Office of Chief Counsel, U.S. Customs
and Border Protection before disclosing any information contained in this email.

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:52 PM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {Owen,
Todd € (AC OFO) (b)(8), BI7I(C)

Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : HOFFMAN,
TODD A 4 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

MURDOCK, JUDSON W
(b){6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption for ! (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

Importance: High

Exemption Waiver Request — Citizen of Iraq - Intending Immigrant at PHL — Conditional Spouse of USC
(CR1).

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00068915
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

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:07 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Good.

Casey Owen Durst

Director, Field Operations

Baltimore Field Office
(b)(6), (bY(7)(C)____i(office)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | (cell)

“This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for
release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.”

From:__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:06 AM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(6), (b)(?)(C)

Importance: High

Excellent. Officers will be escorting the family via a discreet exit.

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

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Ce: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption foré (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00068918



EOFOIA00380523-00002

See below.

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

i __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) __:(office)

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
Cc: HOFFMAN, TODD A | (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) : MURDOCK, JUDSON W

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C

Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) .....

Waiver granted

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

Washington, DC

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

=
&
A

Warnlng: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUOQ). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
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
To: HUTTON, JAMES R{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ‘HOFFMAN, TODD A

CBPBATES00068919



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

iSubject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption for
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

Cc: ALLES, RANDOLPH D; FLANAGAN, PATRICK S

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for

Waiver approved.

From: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:43 PM

To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K :

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: ALLES, RANDOLPH D!

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption for

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

EOFOIA00380523-00003

"FLANAGAN, PATRICK S

To:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)

Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN;;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

'HOFFMAN, TODD A, |

MURDOCK, JUDSON W

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EAC

(b)(5)

“Person has been at POE since 0700 and is

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

RRB | (b)), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00068920
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

From:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:17 PM

To: HUTTON, JAMES R __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ]
Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
5 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : HOFFMAN, TODD A

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

| MURDOCK, JUDSON W ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(3)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

fti
(b)(6), (bX7)(C) El(\)qoﬁfg)

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
A (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (B)7(C)

CBPBATES00068921
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

:Owen,

“Todd C (AC OFO) | (B)(6), BIFHC)

Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

_HOFEMAN,

TODD A (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EMURDOCK, JUDSON W
‘ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

iSubject: EO 212(f) Exemption for: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Importance: High '

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

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:35 AM
To:

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: Waivers for the folks in Philly?

Note the guidance.

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

i ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ___i(office)

“This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for
release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.”

From: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:30 AM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) é
Subject: RE: Waivers for the folks in Philly?

From: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:14 AM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5
Subject: RE: Waivers for the folks in Philly?

(b)(3)

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

L (b)), (b)(7)(C) ___(office)
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i(cell)

“This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for
release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.”

From; ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:11 AM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ;
Subject: RE: Waivers for the folks in Philly?
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(b)(3)

From: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:09 AM

To:!

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Waivers for the folks in Philly?

(b)(3)

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ___i(office)

“This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for

release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.”

From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:08 AM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: RE: Waivers for the folks in Philly?

(b)(3)

From: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:07 AM

To:i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Waivers for the folks in Philly?

(b)(5)

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

i ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) __i(office)

“This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for

release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.”

From:.__ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:07 AM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN |

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Waivers for the folks in Philly?

(b)(5)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

"RBRP A 1otat ( iof C'arinaeal (Raltir 3\
CBP Assistant Chief Counsel (Baltimore)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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** Attorney Work Product / Attorney-Client Privileged **
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From: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:45 AM

To:

Subject: FW: IMMEDIATE ACTION: Executive Order Implementation and compliance with EDNY
Court Order

Importance: High

See below for immediate action and do not forward.

IAD - please initiate waivers for those in custody and forward ASAP as I know you have completed the
required inspections.

PHL - please forward the waivers as discussed.

Call {"®*™®:or me when you are submitting a waiver.

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office
410-962-6200 x 201 (office)

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
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:39 AM

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C  WAGNER, JOHN P! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HOFFMAN, TODD A! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '"HUTTON,
JAMES R (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) { DIRECTORS FIELD OPS | (b)7)E) '
Cc:: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i ALLES, RANDOLPH D
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : FLANAGAN, PATRICK S i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: IMMEDIATE ACTION: Executive Order Implementation and compliance with EDNY Court Order
ALCON:

Please take immediate action on the instruction below with regard to travelers impacted by the order. APP will follow
with further guidance:

To further the implementation of the Executive Order, consistent with the principle in Section 5(e) recognizing

due consideration for travelers who were in transit and for whom denying admission would cause undue
1
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hardship, ports of entry shall take the following actions for those limited number of travelers subject to the
Executive Order currently in CBP custody. Ports of entry should assess those individuals by referring them for
ai (b)(7)(E) : and where no derogatory information exists, consideration for a waiver pursuant to
Section 3(g) or 5(e) as appropriate. If derogatory information is discovered during the examination, the case
should be referred to up the chain to determine appropriate next steps. In any event, no alien subject to the
Executive Order may be subject to Expedited Removal or another immediate form of removal. For any alien
currently in CBP custody who had previously been processed for Expedited Removal and not yet removed,
please re-process according to this guidance. For any questions regarding this guidance please contact
Admissibility and Passenger Programs, duty officer.

w Kevin K. McAleenan
X¥:  Acting Commissioner

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

We are the guardians of our Nation’s borders.
We are America’s frontline.

Vigilance » Service * Integrity

CBPBATES00068929



EOFOIA00380526-00001

From: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:53 AM

TO: ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )

Subject: FW: IMMEDIATE ACTION: Executive Order Implementation and compliance with EDNY
Court Order

Importance: High

Clarification.

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
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:44 AM

To: MANNING, REGINALD | : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | JAMES, MICHELE (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
DURST, CASEY OWEN (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 'HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFQ)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iMARTEL, CARLOS C ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
] (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5 SHOBERG, ERIK (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Subject: FW: IMMEDIATE ACTION: Executive Order Implementation and compliance with EDNY Court Order
Importance: High

DFO’s
Just clarified with! (b)(5) twe are doing the waiver process not just for those who were caught in
transit but for aliens that will continue to arrive within your AOR until further notice.

My apologies for conflicting/multiple messages, I need to sleep but will be around tomorrow for any questions.

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admri__s__s__i_‘_t_)_i_l_if[)_/__a__g;_d___lf_assenger Programs

RRB; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Washington, DC

=
=1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

<
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i o,
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!'i
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

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : WAGNER, JOHN P| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) :; HOFFMAN, TODD A (b)(6), (BY(7HC) 'HUTTON,
JAMESR (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i DIRECTORS FIELD OPS (b)(7)(E)
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i ALLES, RANDOLPH D
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i FLANAGAN, PATRICK S § (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) g

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
ai (b)(7)(E) tand where no derogatory information exists, consideration for a waiver pursuant to
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

Kevin K. McAleenan

Acting Commissioner
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

We are the guardians of our Nation’s borders.
We are America’s frontline.

Vigilance * Service * Integrity
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From: DURST, CASEY OWEN
Sent: Sunday January 29, 2017 6:00 AM
To: : (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
update
From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:59 AM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i OFO-FIELD LIAISON : (b)(7)(E)
HUTTON, JAMES R : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;; Owen, Todd C (AC OFO): (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ; WAGNER, JOHN P
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {MURDOCK, JUDSON W ' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ' HOFFMAN, TODD A
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 'DURST, CASEY OWEN ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(G), (b)(7)(C)
] (b)(5) | Thanks.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

** Attorney Work Product / Attorney-Client Privileged **

From: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:58 AM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON ! (b)7)E) : HUTTON, JAMES R (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5

(b)(6), (bX7)(C)

Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 'WAGNER, JOHN P (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
MURDOCK, JUDSON W } (b)(6), (b)(T)C) i HOFFMAN, TODD A

| (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {DURST, CASEY OWEN| (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption forE (b)(G), (b)(7)(C)

ALCON,

Revised per discussion with counsel.

Regards,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Director Border Security
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Baltimore Field Office
Office:__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the
U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:.07 AM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON (b)(7)E) ' HUTTON, JAMES R| (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i} 5
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) [ WAGNER, JOHN P} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
MURDOCK, JUDSON W | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) “} HOFFMAN, TODD A
i (b){(®), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) \DURST, CASEY OWEN

: (b)(8), (b)(T)(C) ;
Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(G) (b)(7)(C)

Importance: High

Good morning,

Requesting a waiver as detailed below:

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Regards,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

“ASSISTaTit Difector Border Secufity
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Baltimore Field Office
Office:i___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Mobile: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the
U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.
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From: DURST, CASEY OWEN
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:05 AM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)
1 (0)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Cc: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption for |  (b)(6), (bX7)(C)
fyi
From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:04 AM
To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) t OFO-FIELD LIAISON (b)(7)(E)
HUTTON, JAMES R § (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Cc:: (b)(GI), (b)(7)(C) i
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; WAGNER, JOHN P
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {MURDOCK, JUDSON W (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iHOFFMAN, TODD A
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5
()(6), (b)(7)(C) } DURST, CASEY OWEN : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(5)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

¥ Attorney Work Product / Attorney-Client Privileged **

From:___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:03 AM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON: (b)(7)(E) i HUTTON, JAMES R! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Ce:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ' WAGNER, JOHN P! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
MURDOCK, JUDSON W (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : HOFFMAN, TODD A
= (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; DURST, CASEY OWEN; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ESubject RE: EO 212(f) Exemption forE (b)(G), (b)(?)(C)

ALCON,

Revised per discussion with counsel.

Regards,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

" ASSistant Director Border Security
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U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Baltimore Field Office

Office | 1)(6), (b)(7)(C)

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the
U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.

From:__ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:56 AM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON: (b)Y7)E) : HUTTON, JAMES R : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) - WAGNER, JOHN P! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
MURDOCK, JUDSON W (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) __; HOFFMAN, TODD A
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ¢ DURST, CASEY OWEN

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO 212(f) E tion f
Ir:pfriance: High R (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Good morning,

Requesting a waiver as detailed below.

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Regards,

(b)(6), (b)7)(C)

Office:] " (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)
Mobile: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the
U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.
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From: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:14 AM

To: CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER; Al (b)(6), (b)T)(C) .1 _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

From{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:12 AN
To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS (b)(7)(E) & BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS
; (b)(7)(E) i EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ

(b}7)(E) iMISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

(b)(7)(E) i TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS

: (b)(7)(E)
Cc: OFO-FIELD LIAISON (b){7)(E)

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
FO/Location: Name; Status Disposition  Departure flight/time

K (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) " 18D

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

Unclass:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
HSDN: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
NOC:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
JWICS:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Desk

Fax: | (£)(8): (B)X7)(C)
BB:{_ (b)(6), (b)7)(C)

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

To::  (b)6), (b)(7)C) i HOFFMAN, TODD A; HUTTON, JAMES R; OFO-FIELD LIAISON
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
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Name: Status

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Todd C. Owen

Executive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection

Disposition
WD
WD

Departure flight/time
TBD
TBD

EOFOIA00380529-00003
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From: DURST, CASEY OWEN
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:06 AM
To:
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:00 AM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) { OFO-FIELD LIAISON i (b)(7)(E)
HUTTON, JAMES R (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
WAGNER, JOHN P (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;; MURDOCK, JUDSON W i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
HOFFMAN, TODD A (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {DURST, CASEY OWEN | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

I Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Approved by c1, 0755 hours

Todd C. Owen

Executive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection

From:i__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:55:31 AM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON; HUTTON, JAMES R

Cci (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i(OCC); Owen, Todd C (AC OFO);
WAGNER, JOHN P; MURDOCK, JUDSON W; HOFFMAN, TODD A;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

D; DURST, CASEY OWEN

Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption for; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Good morning,

Requesting a waiver as detailed below.

Please see attached request for EQ 212(f) Exemption for (b)(e), (b)(7)(C)

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

Office:i  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Mobile:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information

belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other
than the intended recipient.

CBPBATES00068943



EOFOIA00380532-00001

From: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:06 AM

s (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(G), (b)(7)(C)

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

(b)6), (b)(7)(C) ___i(office)

“This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information
belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other
than the intended recipient.”

From: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:01 AM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i OFO-FIELD LIAISON (b)(7)(E)
HUTTON, JAMES R: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '

Cet (b)(6), BY(7YCY

(b)(®), (b)(7)(C)

WAGNER, JOHN P (b)(6), (B)}7)(C) MURDOCK, JUDSON W/ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
HOFFMAN, TODD A (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i DURST, CASEY OWEN ; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ESubject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for!  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Approved by c1, 0755.

Todd C. Owen

Executive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection

From: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:07:17 AM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON; HUTTON, JAMES R

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Owen, Todd C (AC OFO);
WAGNER, JOHN P; MURDOCK, JUDSON W; HOFFMAN, TODD A;i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

D; DURST, CASEY OWEN

Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption for: (p)(G) (b)(7)(C)

Good morning,

CBPBATES00068944
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
Mobile:i_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _:
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

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:07 AM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(6), (b)(?)(C)

From: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:01 AM

To (b)(8); (b)(7)(C) { OFO-FIELD LIAISON | (b)(7)(E)
HUTTON, JAMES R (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) '
Cc:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
WAGNER, JOHN P ; (b)(6), (b)T)(C) : MURDOCK, JUDSON W (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)
: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) { DURST, CASEY OWEN (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

ESubject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for} (1) (@) (b)(7)(C)

Approved by c1, 0758.

Todd C. Owen

Executive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection

Froms (b)(7)(E)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:16:23 AM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON; HUTTON, JAMES R

Cc (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) t Owen, Todd C (AC OFO);
WAGNER, JOHN P; MURDOCK, JUDSON W; HOFFMAN, TODD A; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) )
D; DURST, CASEY OWEN

Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Good morning,

Requesting a waiver as detailed below.

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00068947
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
Officei___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Mobiles_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _;

CBPBATES00068948
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

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:13 AM

b)(6), (b)(7)(C
Cc: ( ) ( ) J ( ) ( ) ( )
Subject: RE: Status Repot Philadelphia

Waivers were approved

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

(b)e). ()N(C).____ i (office)

“This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for
release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.”

Fromzf (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) ;
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:10 AM

ITo: DURST, CASEY OWEN! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) D! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cex (b)(6), I(b)(7)(C)

: (b)(8), (b)(T)(C)
Subject: Status Repot Philadelphia

Ma’am,

Please see the attached matrix noting those subjects awaiting waiver at PHL. There are no others pending
waiver request at this time.

Field Office/Location Name Status | Disposition
BFO/PHL Waiver Requested
BFO/PHL ( b) (6) y ( b) (7) (C ) Waiver Requested
BFO/PHL . Waiver Requested
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Vi,

' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
S Customs and Border Protection
Watch Commander

Port of Philadelphia

CBPBATES00068950
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From: DURST, CASEY OWEN
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:36 AM
To: - (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(G) (b)(?)(C)

10-4 ﬂftbm mirier vacate it an apply the exemption.

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (office)

“This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for
release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.”

From:;  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:34 AM

To:i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption fori (b)(#), (b)(?)(C)

(b)(S)

From: DURST, CASEY OWEN
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:57 AM
To:i . (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

o BY(E), BINC) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

iSubject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(G) (b)(?)(C)

FYSA

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office
410-962-6200 x 201 (office)

_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

“This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for
release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.”

From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:52 AM

To:§ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  OFO-FIELD LIAISON (b)(7)(E)
HUTTON, JAMES R (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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(b)(6), (b)7)(C) ;; Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); (6)(8), (B)(7)(C) & WAGNER, JOHN P
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) { MURDOCK, JUDSON W | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) { HOFFMAN, TODD A
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
(B){6), (BY7)(C) { DURST, CASEY OWEN ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption fori (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(3)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

** Attorney Work Product / Attorney-Client Privileged **

From:: __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:43 AM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON ()7 E) | HUTTON, JAMES R! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc:: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ;
(b)(B), (b)(7)(C)
Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ): (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) WAGNER, JOHN PE (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
MURDOCK, JUDSON W : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | HOFFMAN, TODD A
i (b}(8), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iDURST, CASEY OWEN! (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)
_ (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ' i

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

Nobie, (B)(E), (b)(7)(C)

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the
U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.

From:___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:16 AM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON; (B)(T)(E) : HUTTON, JAMES R (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc:, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {WAGNER, JOHN P (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
MURDOCK, JUDSON W (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : HOFFMAN, TODD A
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

2
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i DURST, CASEY OWEN

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption for

(b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

Importance: High

Good morning,

Requesting a waiver as detailed below.

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00068954
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Regards,

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Baltimore Field Office

Office:: __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Mobile: ;_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_:

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the
U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.
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From: DURST, CASEY OWEN
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:32 AM

: (B)(6). (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption fo (b)(G), (b)(7)(C)

Approved.

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  (office)

“This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for
release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.”

From__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:31 AM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN | B)i6), BIFHE)
Cc:i -
; : AN A W AV N . 2
CONOG R h\ IwAYind
(b6}, BIC) .4 | B BINE)
(b)(6), (B)7)(C) r i (b)), BITIC)

| Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption fof-si-sm=am. 2t

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject Line: EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(G), (b)(7)(C)
Waiver Narrative: .
CBP. OFQ. Baltimore Field Office recommends that vou i (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (L)(7)(E)

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

)4 1), (bY7)C
(). | )6, ()7NC)
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From: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:34 AM

TO: ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )

Subject: FW: IMMEDIATE ACTION: Executive Order Implementation and compliance with EDNY
Court Order

FYI

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

(b)(E) (BUTNC) i (office)

“This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for
release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.”

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:33 AM

To: JAMES, MICHELE (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) : MANNING, REGINALD | | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
DURST, CASEY OWEN ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  HUMPHREY, BRIAN J_(DFQ) ,

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ‘MARTEL, CARLOS C | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 'FLORES, PETE
ROMERO! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : SHOBERG, ERIK: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject RE: IMMEDIATE ACTION: Executive Order Implementation and compllance with EDNY Court Order

Correct
Waivers are for travelers you will continue to encounter until further guidance ( b) (5)

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

Washlngton DC

=

=:1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

A4
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Warnlng This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
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

From: JAMES, MICHELE
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:46 AM

To: HUTTON, JAMES R! (b)(6). (b)(7)(C) | MANNING, REGINALD |

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; DURST, CASEY OWEN| (hMR) _(hY7MC) iHUMPHREY,
BRIAN J (DFO) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) { MARTEL, CARLOS' (b)(6), (b)(?)(C) FLORES,
PETE ROMERO'; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i SHOBERG, ERIK; (b)(6), (BN7)C)

Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Subject: RE: IMMEDIATE ACTION: Executive Order Implementation and compliance with EDNY Court Order

Ryan,
We may have 15 coming in today. To clarify, the waivers are now potentially intended for those travelers also
and not just limited to the travelers who were in transit yesterday.

Michele M. James
Director, Field Operations
Customs and Border Protection

(office)
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) (cell)

From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:43:30 PM

To: MANNING, REGINALD I; JAMES, MICHELE; DURST, CASEY OWEN; HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO); MARTEL, CARLOS C;
FLORES, PETE ROMERO; SHOBERG, ERIK

Cc::  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

SubJect: FW: IMMEDIATE ACTION: Executive Order Implementation and compliance with EDNY Court Order

(b)(5)

DFO’s

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

Washlngton D’

=

=1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

P<
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

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i WAGNER, JOHN P! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) t HOFFMAN, TODD A (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ‘HUTTON,
JAMESTR! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) " DIRECTORS FIELD OPS | DTE)

Cc: k (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ¢ ALLES, RANDOLPH D
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i FLANAGAN, PATRICK S (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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
al (b)(7)(E) : and where no derogatory information exists, consideration for a waiver pursuant to
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

3\9, Kevin K. McAleenan

Vigilance » Service * Integrity
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From: DURST, CASEY OWEN
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:39 PM
To: CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER; £ (b){(8), (b)(7)(C)
.-.-‘; ..... A W\
(b)(G) (b)(7)(9) _______ l I‘ \l
i_____(b)(G) (b)(7)(C)
J\"™ >
Subject: FW: Crisis Action Team (CAT) for the Executive Order - Protecting the Nation from

Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the U.S.

Importance: High

FYSA

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | (office)

“This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for
release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.”

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:37 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS (b)(7)(E) : BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS
= BIFIE) | EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ,
(b)(7)(E) | MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS
(b)(7)(E) RADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS
Cc: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION | ()(7)E) : OFO-FIELD LIAISON
' (b)(7)(E) b i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i CBP SITROOM- SWOQOS < (b)(7)(E) -
Subject: Crisis Action Team (CAT) for the Executive Order - Protecting the Nation from Forelgn Terrorist Entry Into the
u.s.
Importance: High

Good afternoon DFOs and ADFOs,

Please be advised a Crisis Action Team (CAT) has been established to address and report on the Executive
Order Report - Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the U.S.

Please ensure to add the Enforcement Programs Division email on all correspondence/inquiries regarding the
Executive Order.

CBPBATES00068962



ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION;

The CAT can be contacted at:
(b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)

Additional guidance will be forthcoming.

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DIdanci Cnmelr

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Field Liaison Division

haoe (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

NOC: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
JWICS:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Deski (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Fax: (b)(6), (bY7)(C) !
BB:i (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) |

Tisa

EOFOIA00380538-00002

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
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From: ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 12:40 PM

Tt .__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Revised Executive Order Reporting Guidelines

Pittsburgh is O for all.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Port Director
US CUSTOMS and BORDER PROTECTION
Office of Field Operations
Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania
Desk
cell: | (b)(6), (b}(7)(C) |

Fax: i
(b)), (b)(7)(C)

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It contains information that may be exempt from public
release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed and disposed of
in accordance with DHS policy to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-
to-know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written
or verbal form.

From::_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 8:22 AM
To! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (B)(7)(C) a

ISubject: FW: Revised Executive Order Reporting Guidelines

Please review and update reporting

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

(A)Area Port Director

Area Port of Philadelphia

US Customs and Border Protection
Office:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C).

Airport Ofﬁce:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Cell: | (b)e), (b)(7)(C)

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

From::__ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 7:29 AM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

¢ (B)E), (BITE) |

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) IDURST,
CASEY OWEN | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Revised Executive Order Reporting Guidelines

Directors,

Please attend to the below and attached revised guidance and reporting spreadsheets. Note that the EO
reporting to HQ is now twice daily instead of three times a day. Additionally, HQ requires POC information so
they may provide SharePoint access to them. Dulles: please provide your POC names to the EO CAT NLT
1300 (EST) February 3, 2017.

Regards,

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C).

Assistant Director Border Security
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Baltimore Field Office

Office: | b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the
U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :On Behalf Of OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 3:07 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS! BE) BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS
(b)(7)(E) 'TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS
(b)(7)(E) | MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS
2
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(b)(7)(E) | \EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ
: (b)(7T)E) "
Cc: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION | (b)(7)(E) | OFO-FIELD LIAISON
(b)(7)(E) § (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Revised Executive Order Reporting Guidelines
Directors,

Thank you for your outstanding support, flexibility and response over the past week in regard to the changing
Executive Order (EO) reporting requirements.

The EO Crisis Action Team (CAT) is working to automate, streamline, and reduce the number of reporting
periods currently required of the Field.

For today’s 0500 and 1500 (EST) reports, please use the existing template and submit via email. It will not be
necessary to submit a 2100 report today.

Beginning Saturday, February 4, 2017, Field Offices will only need to submit stats twice daily via
SharePoint, as shown on the attached revised templates.

Guidance for use of revised templates:

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (bY(7)(C)
Field Liaison Division \ EO CAT
Office of Field Liaison
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Office:;_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Mobile:i (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)
Fax: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
E-Mail:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUOQ). It contains information that may be exempt
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
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From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 8:38 AM

To: L ____(b)6), (b)(7)(C) |

Subject: FW: Revised Executive Order Reporting Guidelines

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

(A)Area Port Director

Area Port of Philadelphia

US Customs and Border Protection
Office:!_(b)(6), (L)7)(C).

Airport Office:} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Cell:{ (b)(6), (b)7)(C)

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

From: {_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 8:35 AM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Subject: RE: Revised Executive Order Reporting Guidelines

10-4, only IAD needs access so they can accomplish the reporting.

Regards,

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Director Border Security
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Baltimore Field Office

Office:
NMobilal (B)(6), (B)(7)(C)

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the
U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.

1
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From:;_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 8:26 AM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Subject: RE: Revised Executive Order Reporting Guidelines

i (b)(8), (BX7)(C) |

Assuming by your message that only Dulles will have access to sharepoint?

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

(A)Area Port Director

Area Port of Philadelphia

US Customs and Border Protection

Office:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Airport Office: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cell: i (b)(6), (b)X7)(C)

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

To:! (B)(8), BY(TIE)

Ce:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

S— i (b)), BIINC) DURST,
CASEY OWEN! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

4 (b)(6), (b)(7)C).

Assistant Director Border Security
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Baltimore Field Office

Office:{ _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Mobile: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the
U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.

From: __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _On Behalf Of OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 3:07 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS| (bYTYE) 'BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS
! (B)(7)E) ‘TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS
(b)(7)(E) | MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS
(b)(7)E) ' EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ
i (b)(7)(E)
Cc: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION | (B)T)E) { OFO-FIELD LIAISON

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

Office”  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Mobile: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Fax: { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

E-Mail: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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
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From: ._(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 8:57 PM

To:

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: New EO Reporting

Attachments: SPECIAL VettingFINALL-PHILA-02032017-1400HR xIsx

Everything is already in the new format with the exception of the information we’re waiting for from Tactical
and Wilmington regarding the Syrian crew detained on board. Once we have that, we can finalize the report.

Vit

2

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Watch Commander
Port of Philadelphia

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:,_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 8:18 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: New EO Reporting
W/C's

Please start working on this. Please send the crew numbers to W/C's by tomorrow 10 am.

. (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

(A) Area Port Director
US Customs and Border Protection
Area Port of Philadelphia

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From::_ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _:
~-aent: Thursdav. Februan.(02.2017.7:25:40_ PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

" E¢E CBP TAD Management: ENEIGIE)

(b)(6), (b)(7(C)

i Subject: New EO Reporting

All

2
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In an effort to better understand actual numbers of encounters as it relates to the Executive Order (EO), the
Baltimore Field Office will be instituting a new reporting template for the Area Ports of Philadelphia and
Baltimore only.

The attached report shall be used by the Area Port of Philadelphia and Baltimore in lieu of the HQ reporting
template that you are currently using. You will only document those individuals that are processed under the
new EQO (either admitted or withdrawal). We ask that you go back to 01/28/2017 and fill in the information to
date. Please note that this new spreadsheet is also designed to capture crewmen arriving in seaport locations
who match the EO criteria and are either Detained on Board or repatriated under escort.

This report should be sent back tc (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) hnd (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) NLT Friday 02/03/2017 at 1300

hours. Moving forward the 2/3 report at 1400 for Baltimore and Philadelphia should use this format and begin
sending us their EO report using this new spreadsheet. Dulles will place your subject’s info into their version of
the report and have a comprehensive report for the entire BFO. We realize that this is not the format that HQ is
requesting, however this will allow us to continue keeping the comprehensive list of individuals encountered.

Once we have that information, we should be able to give reliable numbers concerning the total number of
individuals that we received at the three ports to include admissibility dispositions.

Dulles will transpose those numbers into the current HQ format for reporting at 0500, 1500, 2100
hours. Reminder, that these reports are due to IAD NLT 0400, 1400, and 2000 hours. Also, the report should

be sent to the CBP IAD Managers distribution listi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

BFOREPORTING.

Should you have any questions regarding this you may contact (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
J

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Thank you for your assistance getting this together.

Regards,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Director, Border Security
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
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Document ID

Airline) Flight Date of COC (write Document|Document
DATE |PORT| Code/ Number Last Name First Name Birth out Country Type Country
Vessel| /IMO name)

1/28/2017| PHL | QR 727 IRAQ P IRAQ
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
1/28/2017| PHL | QR 727 IRAN P IRAN
1/28/2017| PHL | QR 727 SYRIA P SYRIA
1/28/2017| PHL | QR 727 SYRIA P SYRIA
1/28/2017| PHL | QR 727 SYRIA P SYRIA
1/28/2017| PHL | QR 727 SYRIA P SYRIA
1/28/2017| PHL | QR 727 SYRIA P SYRIA
1/28/2017| PHL | QR 727 , SYRIA P SYRIA
1/28/2017| PHL | QR 727 SOMALIA P SOMALIA
1/28/2017| PHL | QR 727 IRAN P IRAN
1/29/2017| PHL LH 426 IRAN P IRAN
1/29/2017| PHL | QR 727 IRAQ P IRAQ
1/30/2017| PHL | QR 727 IRAQ P IRAQ
1/30/2017| PHL | QR 727 IRAN P IRAN
1/30/2017| PHL | QR 727 IRAQ P IRAQ
1/31/2017| PHL | QR 727 IRAN P IRAN
1/31/2017| PHL AA 735 IRAN P IRAN

2/1/2017| PHL | QR 727 IRAQ P IRAQ

2/1/2017| PHL | QR 727 IRAQ P IRAQ

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

FLIGHT
. e e CHARG | OUTBOUN Depart
Applicant Status |Classification | DISPOSITION E D AIRLINE NUI\FQBE DATE
LPR LPR ADMIT N/A N/A N/A N/A
LPR LPR ADMIT N/A N/A N/A N/A
LPR LPR ADMIT N/A N/A N/A N/A
LPR LPR ADMIT N/A N/A N/A N/A
LPR LPR ADMIT N/A N/A N/A N/A
LPR LPR ADMIT N/A N/A N/A N/A
LPR LPR ADMIT N/A N/A N/A N/A
NIV B1/B2 WD TA QR 728 112812017
[\ F41 WD TA QR 728 112812017
vV F41 WD TA QR 728 112812017
[\ F42 WD 7A QR 728 1/28/2017
[\ F43 WD 7A QR 728 112812017
[\ F41 WD 7A QR 728 112812017
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

To: ;
: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: FW: New EO Reporting

Attachments: SPECIAL VettingFINALL.xIsx

W/C's

Please start working on this. Please send the crew numbers to W/C's by tomorrow 10 am.

(b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

' (A) Area Port Director
US Customs and Border Protection
Area Port of Philadelphia

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 7:25:40 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: CBP IAD Management;i (b)(6), (B)(T)(C)

(b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

SUBJECE: NEW EQ REPOTINg

All,
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

This report should be sent back td (0)6); (BX7)C) i ang: (PN}, (BN7NC) NLT Friday 02/03/2017 at 1300

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
be sent to the CBP IAD Managers distribution list ( (bi(6), (BY(7)(C) .
BFOREPORTING.

Should you have any questions regarding this you may contact ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

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
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Airline | Flight COC (write FLIGHT
DATE |PORT| Code/ |Number| Last Name First Name CaiEaf out  |Pocument Document|, . hent ID|Applicant Status |Classification |DIsPosITION [cHARGE| CUTBOUN | \ympe | Depart
ieeai| niie Bith | ™ | Type | Country D AIRLINE | 0 DATE
1/28/2017] IAB | BA | 293 Iraq P Q LPR LPR ADMIT NA NA NA NA
b)(6), (b)(7)(C
172812017 IAB | EK | 231 (b)(6)s (b)(7)(C) Syria P sy | DN (IC) NIV 72 WD 7A EK 232 [1/28/2017

EOFOIA00380599-00001

EXAMPLE
EXAMPLE
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From: __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 4:15 PM
To:

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: 'Updated List of EO Pax Processed PHILA
Attachments: UPDATED List of E O PAX PROCESSED-PHILA.xIsx
Importance: High

Hell o (B)(6), (b)7(C)

(b)(3)

Thank you.

(LT P
r ﬂﬁnﬁ-_ﬂ P'!"Jr;"':,

| (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Acting Assistant Port Director
U.5. Customs 8 Border Protection

Philadelphia INTL Airport - Passenger Operations
-Er i

g (b)(8), (b)(7)(C):

i,

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

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 10:26 AM

To: . __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _:

Subject: RE: UPDATE: Litigation Information Requested

Great! Thanks.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBP Assistant Chief Counsel (Baltimore)
T.i ‘ (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
** Attorney Work Product / Attorney-Client Privileged **

From: _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 10:20 AM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: UPDATE: Litigation Information Requested

See attached

:_(b)(6), (b)Y7)(C) i

(A)Area Port Director

Area Port of Philadelphia

US Customs and Border Protection
Office:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Airport Office:; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) !

........................

Cell: ; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) :

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

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 9:40 AM

wht: (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: UPDATE: Litigation Information Requested

Did you send? | may have missed it. Just checking. Thanks.
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' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

( BP Assistant C hgd Co

T.1(b)(6), (B)(T)C) ¥/ C:T (b)(8), (b)THC (b)(6), (b}(7)(C) :

¥ Attorney Work Pmmm / Attorney- (lmu Privileged **

From:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 2:54 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: UPDATE: Litigation Information Requested

We have a running spreadsheet as well.. | will get it and send

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

(A)Area Port Director

Area Port of Philadelphia

US Customs and Border Protection
Office:i_ (b)(6), (b)7)C) _

Airport Office: | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Cell:} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

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

From; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 2:53 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: UPDATE: Litigation Information Requested
Importance: High

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)T)NC) __ i

\}P Assistant C hlei ( ounsel (Baltimor:

(?)(6) (b)(7)(C)

2
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From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 11:26 PM

To; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER : (b)7)E)
Subject: UPDATE: Litigation Information Requested

Importance: High

CBP Passenger Operations

Washington Dulles International Airport
Department of Homeland Security

Tele:
Cellt (b)(e), (b)(7)C)
Fax:

WARNING: This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-
sensitive information belonging to the US. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission,
dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient. If you received this communication in error,
please immediately notify the sender and delete or destroy this communication and all attachments.

Any disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection prior to further
dissemination

Fromi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 6:26 PM

T (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER (b)(?)(E)
Subject: RE: Litigation
Importance: High

I -
} (0)(8), (0)(7)(C)

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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(b)(5)

Please let me know if you wish additional information or if clarification on any of the information already
provided is needed.

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Watch Commander

CBP Passenger Operations

Washington Dulles International Airport
Department of Homeland Security

Tele
Cell: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
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

Any disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection prior fo further
dissemination

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 10:47 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN 3 (b)(6), (bY(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b){)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Litigation

(b)(5)
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(b)(5)

Thanks.

i __(b)(6), (b)(7)C) ]
Assistant Chief Counsel (Baltimore)
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

This e-mail communication, along with any attachments, may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information, and is not for
dissemination, use, or copying by anyone other than the intended recipient. Please consult with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, Office
of Chief Counsel, before disclosing any information contained in this e-mail.
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From: .. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__|

Sent: ~Thursdav. February.02, 2017 9:04 AM
To: . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Camera Footage of FIS
Importance: High

I spoke to him and he said he will be glad to help out.

A

ST | ()(6), (b)(7)(C)

Acting Assistant Port Director
U.5. Customs 8 Border Protection
Philadelphia INTL Airport - Passenger Dpeqatiuns

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

Froms (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Thiursdav. Februarv.02..2017.9:02_ AM

e (b)(6)

Subject: RE: Camera Footage of FIS

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

A special agent from the DHS office of inspector General should be coming out today to provide you an external hard
drive to copy the data. We will have him brought over once he arrives. Thank you for taking for all the help on this.

i___(b)(6), (bY7)(C) i
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

E;or::' hursdav._Eehruanc02..2017 R(E.bR)A(S)
4 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Re: Camera Footage of FIS

wo.onoi'm in the process of exporting video from 5 cameras for the 3 hours time span

Right now the video is estimated ate 13.85 GBs (usually completed export is about half that size)
To export the 5 days of video so far 15 hrs per day may take the rest of the shift.

As far as secondary passport inspections we do not have any CCTV coverage of that area. Only PTZ coverage of
the secondary area for bag claim.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2017 7:33 AM

. ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Camera Footage of FIS

. (b)(ﬁ) (b)(7)(c) i

Best cameras are

(b)(7)(E)

Is there any camera that covers Passport Control Secondary?
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

From: (b)(s)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 5:24 PM

= (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Re: Camera Footage of FIS

Attached is a list of stills for A17. Let me know which work best for you and | will commence exporting
video. Keep in mind that all of these cameras are pan tilt and zoom. I'm only included the cameras that are
working at this moment. [I'll follow up with maintenance for the repair status

9 cameras in all. You would assume about .5 - 1 Gb per hour of video per camera.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:|___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, February 1, 2017 1:54:01 PM

™! (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

Squect: Re: Camera Footage of FIS

CBPBATES00068990



EOFOIA00380646-00004

i'll let you know once | narrow down the cameras and the time frame for activity.

(b)(6), (b)7)(C)

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, February 1, 2017 1:06 PM

™ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Camera Footage of FIS

That is accurate assumption. | have an old portable hard drive that has about 140 gig. Do you know how many hours
that will hold?

From (b)(6)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 9:31 AM

P (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
5 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Camera Footage of FIS

Should | assume you are asking for video for the processing of the Qatar flight. If that's the case | should be
able export that with no issue.

On your side you may want to invest in a portable hard drive to contain all the exported video.

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent via the Samsung GALAXY S® 5, an AT&T 4G LTE smartphone

________ iﬂrioin:ul message

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Date: 2/1/17 9:03 AM (GMT-05:00)

To! (b)(6)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Camera Footage of FIS
The areas needed are sterile corridor of A17 to escalator, up escalator to primary area booth 52 to 40 than specifically
the crew booth.

Also PPC Secondary room and baggage belt 8.
Also same area on pre primary booths 52 to 40 and pathway back sterile corridor to A17.

It may be easier to come over here and walk the area to determine cameras?
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From (b)(G)

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Re: Camera Footage of FIS

(b)(8), (BX7)(C)

that's a lot of video from a lot of cameras. Can you narrow down the request? all told there are 90 cameras
that can cover the FIS 56 interior 34 exterior. | can send hourly snap shots if needed.

From;E (b)(G), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 1, 2017 8:24 AM

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Camera Footage of FIS

January 30", 2017.

We also need footage every morning from 0700 to 1000 on Tuesday January 31 and every day moving forward from
0700 to 1000.

Thanks for your continued support especially with all the weekend door lockdown requests and facilitating Erik French
roof access for communications equipment repair!.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Chief CBP Ofticer
U.S Customs & Border Protection

Dhiladolahia lntarmational _Alenaort

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(LES/FOUO) LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE - FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

WARNING:

This document is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUQ). It may contain information that is LAW ENFORCEMENT
SENSITIVE (LES) and exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5USC552). This document is to
be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO
information, and is not to be released to the public or personnel who do not have a valid need to know without prior
approval from the CBP Office of Field Operations (OFQO). Further disclosure to unauthorized entities could jeopardize
ongoing investigations, operations, and personal safety.
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The information contained in this electronic mail transmission (including any accompanying attachments) is intended
solely for the authorized recipient(s). The information is or may be privileged, confidential and/or exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. If you are not an intended recipient, you have received this transmission in error and
are hereby notified that you are strictly prohibited from reading, copying, printing, distributing or disclosing any of the
information contained in it. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately contact the person

named above by reply e-mail and delete the original and all copies this transmission (including any attachments) without
reading or saving it in any manner.
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From: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 6:53 PM

To: L ___(b)e), (b)7)(C) |

Subject: FW: URGENT - FOR IMMEDIATE ACTION - White House Guidance Clarifying Executive
Order on Foreign Terrorist Entry

Attachments: Guidance Memo (2.1.2017) (003).docx

Importance: High

:_(b)(6), (b)Y7)(C) i

(A) Area Port Director

US Customs and Border Protection
Area Port of Philadelphia

Airport:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Customs House:{ _(b)(6). (b)(7)C) _:
Cell: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

From: DURST, CASEY OWEN
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 12:01:57 PM
To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: URGENT - FOR IMMEDIATE ACTION - White House Guidance Clarifying Executive Order on Foreign
Terrorist Entry

All:

Per the below, LPRs are no longer subject to the Executive Order. Please ensure this information is transmitted
swiftly to all levels of your command and officer corps.

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
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 11:58 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS! (b)(7)(E) 'EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ

(b)(7)(E) 5

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); (b)(6), (b)(7)(C iWAGNER, JOHN P (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
MILLER, TROY A (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) :
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Subject: FW: URGENT - FOR IMMEDIATE ACTION - White House Guidance Clarifying Executive Order on Foreign Terrorist
Entry

Directors,

Per the below, LPRs are no longer subject to the Executive Order. To ensure compliance, please
IMMEDIATELY distribute throughout your area of responsibility.

Todd A. Hoftman

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From:___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 11:53 AM

To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN Ki (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iOwen, Todd C (AC OFOQ)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i WAGNER, JOHN P (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HOFFMAN, TODD A
: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) tHUTTON, JAMES R: (b)(6), (bX7XC) ;
Cc:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
FLANAGAN, PATRICK S (b)}(8), (b)(7)(C) i ALLES, RANDOLPH D | (b)(6), (bY7)(C)

Subject: URGENT - FOR IMMEDIATE ACTION - White House Guidance CIarlfymg Executive Order on Foreign Terrorlst
Entry

ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED
ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(5), (b)(7)(E) . MeAleenan] 5]}, (BI(T)E]

(b)), (b)(7)(E)

Deputy Associate Chief Counsel
Enforcement and Operations

Office of the Chief Counsel
I_p__.__S_:_g_L_J_s_t_qmg__a_n_pd Border Protection
e, myrye) | 4

: ’ j(cell)

This document, and any attachment(s), may contain information which is law enforcement sensitive, attorney-client privileged, attorney work
product, or U.S. Government information. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended
recipient. Please consult with the CBP Office of Chief Counsel before disclosing any information contained in this message or any attachment(s).
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From: :__(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 3:00 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: UPDATE: Litigation Information Requested

10-4, I will take care of it.

Vit

-

_(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Watch Commander
Port of Philadelphia

(9 b)(6), (b)(7)(C
(C): | (BE), (B)7)(C)

From:; _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 2:56 PM
Toi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i Subject: FW: UPDATE: Litigation Information Requested
Importance: High

We need to have ours spreadsheet mimic this one...Please complete and forward to my attention

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(A)Area Port Director
Area Port of Philadelphia
US Customs and Borde_r Protection

Airport Office:{ (b)(6), (0)7)(C)_!
Celli (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

(LES/FOUOQ) LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE - FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

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
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From:;  (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 2:53 PM

To; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject FW: UPDATE: Litigation Information Requested
Importance: High

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(G) (b)(7)(C) _:

Assistant Chiet Counsel (Baltimore)

1 (b)(6) OTNC)/ CE (b)(®), (b)TNHC) 1/ I'd (b)(6), (b){(7)(C)

** Attorney Work Product / Attorney-Client Privile€ged ==

Froms (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 11:26 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER} (b)(7)E)
Subject: UPDATE: Litigation Informatlon Requested
Importance: High

Watch Commander

CBP Passenger Operations

Washington Dulles International Airport
Department of Homeland Security

Tele

Cell: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 6:26 PM
To:; (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)
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Cc: CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDERE (b)(7)E)
Subject: RE: Litigation '
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

Tele !

Cell! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

From| (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) .

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 10:47 AM

To: (b)(ﬁ), (b)(7)(C)
3

CBPBATES00068999



EOFOIA00380674-00004

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN < (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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
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From: (b)), (b)7)C) !

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 2:59 PM

T __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_!

Subject: RE: UPDATE: Litigation Information Requested
Thanks!

(b)(G) (b)7)(C)

CBP Assistani Chief Lnunx«,l (Baltimore)
7)C) 'J’ Ci (b)(), (b)(T)(C) i/ F.; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

[ (0)(8), (BI(T)(C). -
** Attorney Work Product / Attor ney-C lient Privileged **

From: __ (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)

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
Office: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C):

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

CBPBATES00069001
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(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) |

Assistant Chiel Counsel (Baltimg m'?

| (b)(G) (b)(7)(C)-/ (b)(G) (b)(7)(C)

_.{B)E), (b)7NC)

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 11:26 PM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER i (bX7)E)
Subject: UPDATE: Litigation Informatlon Requested
Importance: High

Attached is the updated spreadsheet (through January 31, 2017) of the information that you requested.

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

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 6:26 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: CBP TAD WATCH COMMANDER (b)(7)(E)
Subject: RE: Litigation

Importance: High

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00069002
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

Tele}

Cell; (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

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

PO (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuésday, January 31, JOT710:47 AM

Joi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) N
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Litigation

CBPBATES00069003
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

CBPBATES00069004
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From: . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 10:11 AM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: FYSA: Possible EO Case - Baltimore

Sorry guys.. forgot to add you in. ..

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

' Area Port Director
Port of Baltimore
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (B)7NC) .y

From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31,2017 9:58 AM

To: Casey Owen Dursti (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Ce:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b}(8), (b)(7)(C)
(0L, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FYSA: Possible EO Case - Baltimore

DFO Durst,

FYSA:

It appears we may have an EO case tonight with a passenger arriving on British Airways. A review of the
reservation/manifest data this morning shows that a reservation was created for a female Iraqi Citizen. She
appears to be a Lawful Permanent Resident (A# (b)), (b)(7)(C) |

v
i
[yt ot 0 Al

We are drafting the waiver request now and will contact:mmeias well.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director
Port of Baltimore
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

CBPBATES00069005
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cell

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00069006
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: ruesudy; Jantary sL;zul7 7:11 AM

Tos (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: spreadsheet for encounters

Attachments: PHL Executive Order Dispostion Report-01282017.xIsx

This is the spreadsheet. My apologies, I thought I had put it on the drlve

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Vi,

_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Watch Commander
Port of Philadelphia

(- b)(6), (b)(7)(C
(C): | (BB, (B)7)(C)

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Monday, January 3U, 2017 10:17 AM

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
MCCARTHY, FRANCIS J § (b)(8), (b)(T)(C)
Subject: RE: spreadsheet for encounters

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

No luck — I'll reach out and keep digging.

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
U.S."Customs and Border Protection
Watch Commander
Port of Philadelphia
(215) 594-4191 (Office)

(215) 783-1649 (Cell)

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 10:16 AM
To (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) i
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;; MCHENRY, GARY D | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '
Subject: RE: spreadsheet for encounters

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(A)Area Port Director

Area Port of Philadelphia

US Customs and Border Protection

CBPBATES00069007
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Office:i_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Airport Office:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Cell: | (b)(6), (bY7)(C)

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

From{  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 10:07 AM
Toi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: spreadsheet for encounters

Yes, it is on the (b)(7)(E) managers, (b)(7)(E) It's referred to as a disposition report. We have
captured everyone we've encountered under EO. it will need to be updated to to remove the two no boards but it
should otherwise it should be good to go.

Richie

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Watch Commander
Port of Philadelphia

Eg; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:: _(b)6), (b)7)(C)_ __:
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:56:15 AM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subjecu:spreausineet ror enconTers

Did we ever start the spreadsheet for all the people we have encountered under this EO...I want to keep for
recordkeeping to ensure we account for everyone

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(A)ATEE POt DIifector
Area Port of Philadelphia
US Customs and Border Protection

CBPBATES00069008
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Office::__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__:
Airport Office:i__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cell: i_(b)(6), (b)7)(C) i

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

CBPBATES00069009
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 9:57 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: Guidance on Withdrawal - Court Compliance

Muster item...see below

__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

(A) Area Port Director

US Customs and Border Protection
Area Port of Philadelphia
Airport:i___{b)eL®)NTNC)
Customs House: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Cell: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)._:

From: DURST, CASEY OWEN
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 9:24:04 PM
To: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

T (b)(e), (B)N)(C) (:b)(ﬁ)’ (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Guidance on Withdrawal - Coufc Compliance

Please muster Officers.

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 9:16:46 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ
Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P; : (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)

(b)(8), (L)(T)C) i
Subject: Guidance on Withdrawal - Court Compliance

DFO’s
As pertains to applicants for admission subject to the EO, please ensure Officers within your AOR receive the

below guidance from OCC:

CBPBATES00069010
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J. Ryan Hutton

Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__:

Washington, DC

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

7R

il
WA P,
o i,

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
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 7:17 PM . ,
To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ) 4 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ' WAGNER, JOHN P < (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: HOFFMAN, TODD A 4 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {HUTTON, JAMESR < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Guidance on Withdrawal

(b)(5)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

| _(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |
Deputy Associate Chief Counsel
Office of Chief Counsel

U.S. Customs a_nd Border Protection

(office)
 (0)(®), (b)TNC) i o)y

CBPBATES00069011
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From: (b)(ﬁ) (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday January 30, 2017 10:09 AM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '
Subject: RE LPR Template - Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Wa|ver Request ET-500
Good news for the WCs!
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Acting Assistant Port Director
U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Passenger Operations

Philadelphia International Airport
Cell:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Email. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:: (b)(6), (b}(7C) !

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 10:08:02 AM

To:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '

SubJect RE: LPR Template - Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Walver Request ET-500

That is AWESOME!
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Watch Commander

Port of Philadelphia

O (bye), (b)7)(C)

(©
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:i__ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:32:41 AM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: k. _(b)6), (b)7)NC) i

Subject: LPR Template - Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Request ET-500

..............................

.......................

Watch Commander
Port of Philadelphia

] Office)
£ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ICell)

From::___ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:56 AM

CBPBATES00069012



EOFOIA00380836-00002

To:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Subject FW: Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Request ET-500

Regards,

(b)(6), (BY(T)(C) |

Assistant Director Border Security
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Baltimore Field Office

Office:
MobiLa (B)(8), (B)(7)(C)
This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the
U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:53 AM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN ; (bMB). (bMT7MC)
< (o363, BITIC)

g (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
CBP IAD Management < (b)(7)(E) '
Subject: RE: Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Request ET-500

Good Morning
Subject has been released.
Thank you

R/S

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Watch Commander

Passenger Operations

Port of Washington D.C (Dulles)
OFO Baltimore

Port Main Number)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {Office Number)
Cell Phone)

(b)(ﬁ) (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00069013



From: DURST, CASEY OWEN
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:50 AM
To:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00380836-00003

e (5)(6), BI(7)(C)
i (B)(6). (BT)C)

'Subject: RE: Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Request ET-500

Approved

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:40:23 AM
To: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Squect: RE: Request for DFQ: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Request ET-500

Ma’am
The inspection for the subject on ET-500 has been completed.

Below is updated information

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Thank you, Ma’am

R/S

__(b)(6), (b)(T)(C) |
Watch Commander
Passenger Operations

CBPBATES00069014



Port of Washington D.C (Dulles)
OFO Baltimore

(b)(6),

(Port Main Number)
(bY(7)(C) i(Office Number)
(Cell Phone)

From: DURST, CASEY OWEN
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 7:02 AM

To:;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00380836-00004

Cc:g

(b)(6), !(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

'Subject: RE: Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Request EK 231

Let me know when the inspections are complete (to include your other message).

Casey

Owen Durst

Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

From:
Sent:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Monday, January 30, 2017 6:38:00 AM

To: BFO REPORTING _
Cc: CBP IAD Management; | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Request EK 231

Good Morning

Barring discovery of derogatory information, please see the below waiver request for two (2) Lawful Permanent
Resident who will be arriving on EK-231.

Passengers will be provided page 2- “List of Pro Bono Legal Service Providers” listing the contact information
for CAIR- Capitol Area Immigrants’ Rights Coalition.

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00069015



EOFOIA00380836-00005

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

CBPBATES00069016
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From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Attachments:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:11 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

01-30-2017 Executive Order.xlsx
01-30-2017 Executive Order.xlsx

CBPBATES00069017
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From: . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:22 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: URGENT DFO Conference Call - 0915
' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

(A) Area Port Director

US Customs and Border Protection

Area Port of Philadelphia

Airport:_ (b)(6), (bB)}7)C)_ ... .
Customs House:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Cell:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

From: DURST, CASEY OWEN
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:19:59 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

To: |

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

L

(b)(®), (b)(7)T)

_______ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Subject: RE: URGENT DFO Conference Call - 0915

All:

Your report at either 2000 or 2300 must detail individuals scheduled to arrive tomorrow.

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

(b)6). (b)T7)C)  {office)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {cell)

“This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for

release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.”

From:i_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:05 AM

()(8), (b)(7)(C)

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN g

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

I Subject: RE: URGENT DFO Conference Call - 0915

CBPBATES00069018



Directors,

EOFOIA00380871-00002

Please provide your first list of subjects meeting the EO criteria by 1100 and then follow-up every 3 hours thereafter

with an update. 1400, 1700, 2000, 2300.

Thanks,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(A) Chief of Staff

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

!
L

(b)(6). (b)(T)(C) i(office)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) imobile)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:56 AM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN (b){6). (b)(T)(C)
% (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: URGENT DFO Conference Call - 0915

Directors,

Also to be discussed on the call, DFO Durst will be asking for a list of individuals that will be arriving at your Ports today
that meet the criteria identified by the 212(f) Executive Order. We don’t need the list for the call but please produce it
and send it as soon as practical after the call. Should include name, DOB, Country of Citizenship, travel document
information (PP, visa, IV, LPR Card etc.), flight information. From this information your staff then will be able to have

most of the waiver requests teed up and ready to go before they arrive.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(A) Chief of Staff

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

217 E. Redwood St.{ e, exnic)
Baltimore, MD 21207~~~

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_:office)

{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_{mobile)

' (b)(B), (b)(7)(C) |

CBPBATES00069019
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----- Original Appointment-----
From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) On Behalf Of DURST, CASEY OWEN
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:45 AM

_To: (b)(6), (bU7)NC)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

' Subject: URGENT DFO Conference Call - 0915
When: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:15 AM-9:45 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where:

Directors,
Please be on this conference call with the DFO at 0915 to discuss our current situation with regards to 212(f) Executive
Order. Be prepared to identify the member of your staff that will focus on reporting and waiver messaging moving

forward.

Call in information below.

(b)(6), (b)7)(C)

BFO conference #

(b)(7)E),

CBPBATES00069020
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From: ' (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) |
Sent: _ Sunday, January 29_, 2017 443 PM
To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: C1 Request - URGENT
Thank you
{b)(8), (BXTNC)
_ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:29 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b){6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

‘Subject: RE: C1 Request - URGENT

Negative response for Philadelphia. We are not detaining any passengers

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

(A)Area Port Director

Area Port of Philadelphia

US Customs and Border Protection
Office:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Airport Office: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Cell: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

(LES/FOUOQ) LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE - FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

CBPBATES00069021
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
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:27 PM
To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
‘ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(r)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

“Subject: EW: €1 Request “URGENT

See below and respond to me immediately. In believe the answer is "no".

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

From:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:22:44 PM
To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS ,
Cc: HOFFMAN, TODD A; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION;: (b)(6), (b}(7)(C)
Subject: C1 Request - URGENT

DFO’s
Kindly request confirmation that you have no individuals subject to EO in custody within your AOR from
yesterday. This does NOT include anyone for whom a waiver has been approved but awaiting pick up/transfer.

Please provide NLT 16:45 EST

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Washington, DC

CBPBATES00069022
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

X u

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

CBPBATES00069023



EOFOIA00380895-00001

From: L (b)(6). (BUTNC);

Sent: _Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:53 PM

To: i

s (b)(6), (B)T)(C)

Subject: RE: UPDATE #3: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order:

Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Thank you Sir.

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

From:! {b)(8), {b)(7)(C) E
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:53 PM

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: UPDATE #3: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Watch Commander
Port of Philadelphia

()] ()6, (B)XT)C)

From:|_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:01 PM

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: UPDATE #3: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

CBPBATES00069024
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Sir

2

Please remember to use the new template going forward.

Thank you,

| )6, ()7 §
H i

i ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _:
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

From:.__(b)(6), (b}7)C) i
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:37 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: UPDATE #3: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from
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

(b)(6), (b)}(7}(C)
Assistant Director Border Security
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Baltimore Field Office

Office:
Nobilel (0)(8), (B)T)(C)

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the
U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.

2
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From:: __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:27:53 PM

To: CAMPBELL, CARL S; OFO-FIELD LIAISON; DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER SECURITY
ASST DIRECTORS: TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS:; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

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

If you have any questions, please let myself know or Branch Chieﬁ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Thank you,

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

“Branch Chief

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Field Liaison Division

Unclas

xoc| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

FaXIE (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
BB::

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

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON | (B)(TI(E) ; DIRECTORS FIELD OPS ! (b)(7)(E)
EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ (b)(7)E) {BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS
TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS
(b)(?)(E) >; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS
e Y16, BINTC) ]
4 (b)), (b)(7)(C) ' MURDOCK, JUDSON W { B)(E), BIFNCE)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ISubject: UPDATE #2: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from
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

Office (b)(6), (b)7)(C)
Cell ! (b)(@), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00069027
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This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information
belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other
than the intended recipient.

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Dn Behalf Of OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:09 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS ¢ (b)(7)(E) ‘EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ
‘ (b 7ME) : BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS
TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS
(b)(7)(E) >; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS
Ce (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i (b)(7)(E)
= (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

MURDOCK, JUDSON W 4 (b){6), (b){7)(C)

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

FRIONL (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) , ,
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
their data from the previous 24-hours to OFO Field Liaison | (B)T)E) i Reports
must be submitting using the attached Microsoft Excel template document. Field Liaison will consolidate these
reports into a final report senior CBP and DHS leadership.

If you have any questions regarding to reporting, please contact the Field Liaison Division, at ! @), @))(c)

i
i
......................... i

{wie. o For questions pertaining to the implementation of the new policy, please contact Ryan Hution, Deputy

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs at! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

CBPBATES00069028
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Frar;  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: __>unday, January 79, 2017 10:26 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: URGENT DFO Conference Call - 0915

FYSA...Myself and will be the POC’s

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

(A)Area Port Director

Area Port of Philadelphia

US Customs and Border Protection
Office} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Airport Office:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cell:{_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

From:: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:05 AM

_To: DURST, CASEY OWEN ¢ ()(6), (B)(THE)

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

CBPBATES00069029



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(A) Chief of Staff

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

217 E. Redwood St., 1 wye), (b)(7)(C)E

Baltimore, MD 21202

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)___ioffice)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {{mobile)

_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:56 AM

EOFOIA00380920-00002

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN | (b)(6). (b)7)(C)
5 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(665, TB)(7)(C)
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

217 E. Redwood St., i bye), b)7)(c)
Baltimore, MD 21203

. (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) {office)

+(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Mmobile)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

----- Original Appointment-----
From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Dn Behalf Of DURST, CASEY OWEN
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:45 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

2
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: URGENT DFO Conference Call - 0915
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

CBPBATES00069031
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: . Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:00 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: URGENT DFO Conference Call - 0915

See below.. | need prelim list

 (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) |

(A)Area Port Director
Area Port of Philadelphia

US Customs and Border Protection

Airport Office: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cell:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

From:{_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:56 AM

_To: DURST, CASEY OWEN (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
* (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (B)(/)(C)
o (D)6), (D)(TNC)
Subject: RE: URGENT DFO Conference Call - 0915
Directors,

CBPBATES00069032
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Also to be discussed on the call, DFO Durst will be asking for a list of individuals that will be arriving at your
Ports today that meet the criteria identified by the 212(f) Executive Order. We don’t need the list for the call
but please produce it and send it as soon as practical after the call. Should include name, DOB, Country of
Citizenship, travel document information (PP, visa, IV, LPR Card etc.), flight information. From this information
your staff then will be able to have most of the waiver requests teed up and ready to go before they arrive.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(A) Chief of Staff

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Baltimore Field Office

(b)(8), (BX7)(C)

217 E. Redwood St.,

Baltimore, MD 21202

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {office)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {mobile)

' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) On Behalf Of DURST, CASEY OWEN
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:45 AM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ISubject: URGENT DFO Conference Call - 0915
When: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:15 AM-9:45 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where:

Directors,

Please be on this conference call with the DFO at 0915 to discuss our current situation with regards to 212(f)
Executive Order. Be prepared to identify the member of your staff that will focus on reporting and waiver

messaging moving forward.

Call in information below.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

BFO conference #

(b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00069033
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: _ Sunday, January 29, 2.017 8:27 AM
To: i___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemptfon for (b)(G), (b)(?)(C)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 $:26 AM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for AL JANABI, Ahmed Abbas Hilal

Do you have a number | can call you at

i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__
(A)Area Port Director
Area Port of Philadelphia
US Customs and Border Protection
Office:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Airport Office: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Cell: | (b)(e), B)(T)(C)

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
laws including the Electronic Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the
sender and destroy all copies of the communication.

DISSEMINATION INSTRUCTIONS: This document is marked Law Enforcement Sensitive/For Official Use Only and may be
disseminated, with proper attribution, to Law Enforcement, DOD, or U.S. Intelligence Agencies. Further disclosure to
unauthorized entities could jeopardize ongoing investigations, operations, and personal safety. This product shall not be
released to the public or media

From; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) .
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:19 AM

Tol (b)(8), (B)(7)(C) i DURST, CASEY OWEN

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

E Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
1
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(b)(3)

From; _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:15 AM

Toi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iDURST, CASEY OWEN
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption fori (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(3)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(A)Area Port Director

Area Port of Philadelphia
us Customs and Border Protection

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
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:08 AM
To: DURST, CASEY OWEN < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption forg (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Great. Thanks. (b)(5)
----- Original Message-----
2
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From: DURST, CASEY OWEN
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:07 AM

EOFOIA00380941-00003

_To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption for i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ)

Senlt: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:01 AM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

{ OFO-FIELD LIAISON |

(b)(7)(E)

(B)(6), BITE)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i WAGNER, JOHN P! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

iMURDOCK, JUDSON W i

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

HOFFMAN, TODD A

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iDURST, CASEY OWEN:

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

Cc (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Owen, Todd C (AC OFO);
WAGNER, JOHN P; MURDOCK, JUDSON W; HOFFMAN, TODD A! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
e DURST, CASEY OWEN '
Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(G), (b)(7)(C)
Good morning,
Requesting a waiver as detailed below.
Please see attached request for EQ 212(f) Exemption for: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Waiver Narrative

OFO recommends that youg

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00069037
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
Office:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Mobile:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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

_(b)(8), (b)(T)(C) |

. Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:00 AM
' (b)(6), (b)7)(C)

RE: Situational Awareness: CNN News Article involving Syrian Immigrants

Please see the added family format

_ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Supervisory CBP Ofticer

Philadelphia International Airport

Office: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Work Cell: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

From:___ (b)(6), (b)7)(C)

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

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) from Doha, Qatar. Based on Presidential Executive Order entitled, “Protecting the Nation

from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States” (January 27, 2017), all  first time immigrants” from Syria
were inadmissible to the United States and to be processed as a Withdrawal of Application for Admission (WD)
unless they claimed a credible fear. All of the subjects were allowed to Withdraw their Admission per their

request. Théé (b)(6), (b}7)C) ;units were brothers who were on a family based immigrant petition

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

{ All subjects were in CBP custody for less than 2 hours.. All the immigrant

(b)(3)

GPS Coordinates:

(b)(7)(E)

Details:

e On this date, members of the! (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C), (b)}(7NE) iat 0740 hrs.
e All members present immigrant visa packages on primary

(b)(5)

CBPBATES00069040
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e Based on the Country of Citizenship of Syria, all members are referred to (b)(7)(E)
e All members were interviewed and processed as Withdrawals of Application for Admission based upon
existing guidance relating to the EO “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist entry into the United
States.”
e  All Subjects were returned foreign via: exe.mme i@ 1021 hrs

Timeline:

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

SUBJECT OF INTEREST #1

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

SUBJECT OF INTEREST #2

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

SUBJECT OF INTEREST #3

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

SUBJECT OF INTEREST #4

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00069041
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SUBJECT OF INTEREST #5

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

SUBJECT OF INTEREST #5

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

]
¢
]
¢
]

Submitted by: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :(A) Area Port Director, Area Port of Philadelphia

Date / Time: 01/25/2017: 1610 hours

(b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)
(A)Area Port Director
Area Port of Philadelphia
US Customs and Border Protection
Office; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Airport Office? (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Cell} (b)(e), (b)(7)(C)

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

CBPBATES00069042



EOFOIA00380967-00004

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

L (b)(6), (b)7)(C)

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
| (b)(®), (B)(7)(C)

i Subject: News Article

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)iplease have bullets prepared detailing the facts from the processing.

http://www.cnn.com/2017/01/28/us/syrian-familv-trump-travel-ban/index. html?sr=fbCNNO0 1291 7syrian-family-trump-
travel-ban/index. html0330AMStoryLink&linkld=33892254

(b)(6), (bY7)C) - FYSA.

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _i(office)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) icell)

“This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for
release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.”

CBPBATES00069043
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From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

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

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) from Doha, Qatar. Based on Presidential Executive Order entitled, “Protecting the Nation
from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States” (January 27, 2017), all * first time immigrants” from Syria
were inadmissible to the United States and to be processed as a Withdrawal of Application for Admission (WD)
unless they claimed a credible fear. All of the subjects were allowed to Withdraw their Admission per their
request. The! (b)(6), (b)}(7XC) iwere brothers who were on a family based immigrant petition

(b)(5)

[@N

GPS Coordinates: (b)(7)(E)

Details:
e  On this date, members of the Ab¢ (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) 1740 hrs.
e All members present immigrant visa packages on primary
° (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
o Based on the Country of Citizenship of Syria, all members are referre; (b)(7)(E)
o All members were interviewed and processed as Withdrawals of Application for Admission based upon

existing guidance relating to the EO “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist entry into the United
States.”
e  All Subjects were returned foreign viai exe. wrxeri@, 1021 hrs

Timeline:

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00069044
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SUBJECT OF INTEREST #1

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Submitted by:._(b)(€), (b)(7)(C)_{A) Area Port Director, Area Port of Philadelphia
Date / Time: 01/25/2017; 1610 hours

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(AjATea Port Difector

Area Port of Philadelphia

US Customs and Border Protection
Office:__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)._} ,
Airport Office: i_(B)(6), (b)(7)(C)_;
Cell: | _(b)(8), (b)}7)C)

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

Se_nt: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:46 AM
19 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

) (b)(8), (b)(T)(C) é

Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

2
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: News Article

(b)8), (b)(7)(C) iplease have bullets prepared detailing the facts from the processing.

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

1 (0)(8), (b)(7)(C) (cell)

“This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for
release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.”

CBPBATES00069046
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Rl ._(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:20 AM

To: __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: RE: UPDATE #2: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order:

Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Importance: High

Does the DFO understand we can’t cancel the ER CF? I can respond to her about my conversation with

%, GUST 0N
SO | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) E
¥ Acting Assistant Port Director
U.5. Customs & Border Protection
Phlladelph ia INTL Airport - Passenger Operations

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

From: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:10 AM
To: DURST, CASEY OWEN (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5
Cc:i (b)(6) BYTI(C)

5 (b)(8), (b)(T)(C)
Subject: RE: UPDATE #2: Reporting Guidance for Actlons Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

They are being drawn up as we speak...we are just trying to piece all the info since they were adverse actions...I told
them to keep it condensed for the matter of urgency

i __(b)(e), (b)(7)(C)_:
(A)Area Port Director
Area Port of Philadelphia
US Customs and Border Protection
Office:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Airport Office:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C):
Cell: {{b)6), BITNC)}

(LES/FOUO) LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE - FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

CBPBATES00069047
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

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:08 AM

To:, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _
Ce:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) k
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) >

Subject: RE: UPDATE #2: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

10-4 cancel the ER CF andf (b)(5)

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

: 201 (offi
(0)6), OO oy MaiER}

“This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for
release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.”

From:;_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:01 AM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; .
Ce:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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

i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
(A)Area Port Director

Area Port of Philadelphia
US Customs and Border Protection

Airport Ottice:: (b)), (b)}7)C)
Cell: { (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ;

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

From:i __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:49 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
; (B){8]. (B)(T)(C) >
Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) g;

é (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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

) by6), (b)N7)C
(). ®X6), BXT)C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:10 PM
To:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00069049



